Monday, September 27, 2021
Immediately following the
2" Budget Hearing at 7:00 pm

Town Hall Commission Chambers
247 Edwards Lane
Palm Beach Shores, FL. 33404

TOWN COMMISSION
MEETING AGENDA
Mayor Alan Fiers
Vice Mayor Scott McCranels

Commissioner Tracy Larcher Keith Davis, Town Attorney
Commissioner Janet Kortenhaus Town Administrator Wendy Wells
Commissioner Brian Tyler Town Clerk Evyonne Browning

PLEASE NOTE:
THIS MEETING MAY BE CONDUCTED USING
COMMUNICATION MEDIA TECHNOLOGY

https://townofpalmbeachshores.my.webex.com/townofpalmbeachshores.my/j.php?MTID=m3d698f862bf
a0824924699dffb718b14

Meeting Number: 132 667 7256 Password: 0927

To join meeting by phone (voice only)

Phone Number:  +1-408-418-9388 United States Toll

Access Code: 132 667 7256 Password: 0927
The entire agenda packet is available on the Town’s website: www.palmbeachshoresfl.us

1. CALL TO ORDER

a. Pledge of Allegiance
b. Roll Call

2. APPROVAL OF MEETING AGENDA (Additions, substitutions, deletions)

3. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

[a. August 23, 2021, Commission Meeting Minutes. |

[, DCULCTITVUCT 1o, cULL, T IOl DUUUCLTICAITITY IVICCUTIY IVIITIULCS, |

[C—Sepfember 13, 7071, Special Called Commission Meefing Minmies.

d. Special Event permit No. 0-9-1: Riviera Beach to host a Triathlon on October 2, 2021, from
7:00 am to 12:00 noon with 400 participants expected. The route will include Riviera Beach,
North Palm Beach, and the Town of Palm Beach Shores. Fees have been paid and Certificate
of | iahility Insurance has been provided

e. Special Event permit No. O-9-Z: Penny Price and Twisted Sister to host a Costume Party at
the Sailfish Marina on October 1 and October 2, 2021, from 4:00 pm to 10:00 pm each day.
Fees have been paid and Certificate of Liability Insurance has been provided.

T, Special Event permit No. U-9-3: Hope Town-Kelly RIng to host a Fishing Tournament at the

Sailfish Marina on December 8, 2021, and December 9, 2021, from 8:00 am to 6:00 pm each

day. Fees have paid and Certificate of Liability Insurance has been provided

g. Special Event permit No. O-9-4: London and Larry Rowe to host a Wedding at the Sailfish
Marina on December 11, 2021, from 4:00 pm to 10:00 pm with 150 to 200 attendees
expected. Fees have been paid and Certificate of Liability Insurance has been provided.

Page 10of 2


https://townofpalmbeachshores.my.webex.com/townofpalmbeachshores.my/j.php?MTID=m881f451c03d3fdda9045b71c41a38842
https://townofpalmbeachshores.my.webex.com/townofpalmbeachshores.my/j.php?MTID=m881f451c03d3fdda9045b71c41a38842
http://www.palmbeachshoresfl.us/

4. DEPARTMENT AND BOARD REPORTS

10.

[a. Financial Report: (Wendy Wells, Town Administrator/Treasurer) |

b. Staff Reports:
Sheriff’s Department |
FITe Departiment |

Doubhlic \A/orl o
T OoTTC VvV OTIKS

Planning and Zoning Chairman

1

Z

3

CZ_—_Town CIerK ]

5
6. Town Attorney

COMMISSION REPORTS

OTHER BUSINESS

a. Approval of the 2022 Municipal Election Vote Processing Equipment Use and Elections
Services Agreement between the Palm Beach County Supervisor of Elections Office and the
Town of Palm Beach Shores.

b. Approval of Agreement between the Town of Palm Beach Shores and Keenn EMergency
Medical Services Incorporated (Dr. Keehn, Medical Director). (Trevor Steedman, Fire Chief
and Wendy Wells, Town Administrator)

A 1 o£4] £ 1 VRV O 54 I tala u| £4 AT QO 1o lotad 1 dd
. n}}}}luval Ul UuUIv I111ar Pa)’ IHIVIIUV UV 11\1115 W oL I1auu a1ivl A 1T 1 11ddS UUIIIPI\.«L\/U Ui lUUUllls

on Phase 2.

ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS

MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS

a. Meeting date considerations for November and December 2021.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

ADJOURNMENT

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE AND BE ADVISED, that if any interested person desires to appeal any decision made by the Town
Commission with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, such interested person will need a record of the
proceedings, and for such purpose may need to insure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes
the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is based. The meeting/hearing will be continued from day to day, time to time,
place to place, as may be found necessary during the aforesaid meeting.

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA), THIS DOCUMENT CAN BE MADE
AVAILABLE IN AN ALTERNATE FORMAT (LARGE PRINT) UPON REQUEST AND SPECIAL ACCOMODATIONS CAN BE PROVIDED UPON
REQUEST WITH THREE (3) DAYS ADVANCE NOTICE. FOR HEARING ASSISTANCE: If any person wishes to use a hearing device,
please contact the Town Clerk.

Page 2 of 2




(O8]

Item 3a

TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES, FLORIDA
REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
August 23, 2021

THIS MEETING WAS CONDUCTED USING COMMUNICATION MEDIA
TECHNOLOGY AS WELL AS LIMITED IN-PERSON PARTICIPATION

. CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Fiers called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm. The meeting was held at Town Hall
located at 247 Edwards Lane, Palm Beach Shores, FL. 33404.

Town Clerk Browning called the roll, and present were Mayor Alan Fiers, Vice Mayor
Scott McCranels, Commissioner Tracy Larcher, and Commissioner Janet Kortenhaus.
Commissioner Brian Tyler was not present.

Also present were PBSO Sgt. Langevin, Fire Chief Trevor Steedman, Public Works
Director Alan Welch, Town Administrator Wendy Wells, and Town Attorney Keith
Davis. Town Clerk Browning confirmed there was a quorum present.

APPROVAL OF MEETING AGENDA (Additions, substitutions, deletions)

MOTION: Commissioner Kortenhaus moved to approve the Meeting agenda.
SECOND and VOTE: Commissioner Larcher seconded the motion, which passed
unanimously by those present.

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

a. June 14, 2021, Special Called Meeting Minutes

b. July 26, 2021, Commission Meeting Minutes.

c. Special Event permit No. 0-8-2: Non-resident Kazzandra Fetters to hold a wedding
ceremony on September 15, 2021, on the Town's Beach with 15 attendees anticipated.
The event will begin at 4:00 pm and end at 7:30 pm. All paperwork and fees have
been submitted.

MOTION: Commissioner Kortenhaus moved to approve the Consent agenda.
SECOND and VOTE: Vice Mayor McCranels seconded the motion, which passed
unanimously by those present.

DEPARTMENT AND BOARD REPORTS

a. Financial Report: (Wendy Wells, Town Administrator/Treasurer)

MOTION: Vice Mayor McCranels moved to approve the Financial Report.
SECOND and VOTE: Commissioner Larcher seconded the motion, which passed
unanimously by those present.

b. Staff Reports: Reports were given by Sgt. Langevin with the PBSO, Fire Chief
Steedman, and Public Works Director Welch.

. COMMISSION REPORTS

a. Commissioner Larcher gave an update on the Riviera Beach old Fire Station on
Singer Island.
b. Mayor Fiers gave an update on the Undergrounding Project and AT&T.

Page 1 of 5



6. OTHER BUSINESS
a. Proclamation for Constitution Week, September 17 to 23, 2021.
MOTION: Commissioner Kortenhaus moved to approve the Proclamation.
SECOND and VOTE: Vice Mayor McCranels seconded the motion which passed
unanimously by those present

b. Interlocal Agreement with the Solid Waste Authority of Palm Beach County for the
delivery of municipal solid waste to designated facilities and for a municipal revenue
sharing recycling program.

MOTION: Commissioner Larcher moved to approve the Interlocal Agreement.
SECOND and VOTE: Commissioner Kortenhaus seconded the motion which
passed unanimously by those present

c. Special Event Permit No. 0-8-01: Town residents Richard Salmon and Janet
Kortenhaus to host an engagement party on Sunday, October 10, 2021, on the 2"
floor of the Community Center. The event will begin at 11:00 am and end at 2:00 pm
with 65 attendees anticipated. All paperwork and fees have been submitted.
MOTION: Vice Mayor McCranels moved to approve the Special Event Permit as
presented.

SECOND and VOTE: Commissioner Larcher seconded the motion which passed
unanimously by those voting. Commissioner Kortenhaus recused herself from the
vote and provided a "voting conflict form" for the record.

7. ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS

a. RESOLUTION NO. R-11-21 4 RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF
THE TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES, FLORIDA, EXPRESSING SUPPORT FOR
THE DREDGING OF THE LAKE WORTH LAGOON EASTERN CHANNEL LOCATED
ALONG THE LAKE WORTH INLET FLOOD SHOAL, WHICH IS WITHIN AND
ADJACENT TO THE WESTERN BOUNDARY OF THE TOWN OF PALM BEACH
SHORES; ACKNOWLEDGING PALM BEACH COUNTY'S PARTICIPATION IN SAID
DREDGING PROJECT BY OBTAINING NECESSARY PERMITS FROM THE
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AND THE UNITED
STATES ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS, FURTHER ACKNOWLEDGING THE
FLORIDA INLAND NAVIGATION DISTRICT'S COMMITMENT FOR PARTIAL
(APPROXIMATELY 75%) FUNDING OF SAID DREDGING PROJECT THROUGH
ITS ANNUAL WATERWAY ASSISTANCE PROGRAM PURSUANT TO F.A.C. 66B-
2.005; DIRECTING THE TOWN ADMINISTRATOR TO PROVIDE A COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION TO THE STATE OF FLORIDA THROUGH THE TOWN'S
CONGRESSIONAL REPRESENTATIVE AND SENATOR FOR PURPOSES OF
SEEKING LEGISLATIVE FUNDING FOR THE REMAINING OUTSTANDING COST
OF SAID DREDGING PROJECT; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND FOR
OTHER PURPOSES.

MOTION: Vice Mayor McCranels moved to approve Resolution R-11-12 as read
for first reading.

SECOND and VOTE: Commissioner Larcher seconded the motion which passed
unanimously by those present.

Page 2 of 5



b. (First Reading) Ordinance O-6-21 Motorized Scooters and Micromobility Devices:
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF PALM BEACH
SHORES, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE TOWN CODE OF ORDINANCES AT CHAPTER
70. TRAFFIC AND VEHICLES., ARTICLE II. PARKING, STOPPING AND STANDING.,
DIVISION 1. GENERALLY. TO CREATE AN ENTIRELY NEW SECTION 70-31
ENTITLED "MOTORIZED SCOOTERS AND MICROMOBILITY DEVICES; PARKING
AND  OPERATION  PROHIBITIONS;, = ENFORCEMENT:  SUPPLEMENTAL
REGULATIONS." PROVIDING REGULATIONS FOR THE USE OF SUCH VEHICLES;
ALSO AMENDING SECTIONS 70-32 AND 48-4 TO PROVIDE INTERNAL
CONSISTENCY AND ACCURATE CROSS-REFERENCING OF SUCH REGULATIONS;
PROVIDING THAT EACH AND EVERY OTHER SECTION AND SUBSECTION OF
CHAPTER 70. TRAFFIC AND VEHICLES. AND CHAPTER 48. PARKS AND
RECREATION. SHALL REMAIN IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT AS PREVIOUSLY
ADOPTED,; PROVIDING A CONFLICTS CLAUSE, A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE, AND
AUTHORITY TO CODIFY; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND FOR OTHER
PURPOSES. (Keith Davis, Town Attorney)

MOTION: Commissioner Tracy Larcher moved to approve the first reading of
Ordinance O-6-21.

SECOND and VOTE: Commissioner Kortenhaus seconded the motion, which
passed unanimously by those present.

c. (First Reading) Ordinance O-7-21: AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN
COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES, FLORIDA,
AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE TOWN OF PALM
BEACH SHORES AT CHAPTER 22. ELECTIONS. AT SECTIONS 22-6.
CANVASSING BOARD; METHOD OF VOTING. TO CONFIRM THE TOWN
CLERK'S AUTHORITY TO DELEGATE DUTIES TO THE PALM BEACH
COUNTY SUPERVISOR OF ELECTIONS AS NECESSARY WITHOUT
FURTHER AUTHORIZATION FROM THE TOWN COMMISSION AND TO
DELEGATE ALL CANVASSING AND CERTIFICATION RESPONSIBILITIES
TO THE COUNTY CANVASSING BOARD; DIRECTING THE TOWN CLERK
TO TRANSMIT A CERTIFIED COPY OF THIS ORDINANCE TO THE PALM
BEACH COUNTY SUPERVISOR OF ELECTIONS; PROVIDING THAT EACH
AND EVERY OTHER SECTION AND SUBSECTION OF CHAPTER 22.
ELECTIONS. SHALL REMAIN IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT AS
PREVIOUSLY ADOPTED; PROVIDING A CONFLICTS CLAUSE, A
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE, AND AUTHORITY TO CODIFY; PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

MOTION: Commissioner Janet Kortenhaus moved to approve the first reading of
Ordinance O-7-21.

SECOND and VOTE: Commissioner Larcher seconded the motion, which passed
unanimously by those present.

Page 3 of 5



d. (Second Reading) Ordinance O-4-21 Elections: AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN
COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES, FLORIDA, AMENDING
THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES AT
CHAPTER 22. ELECTIONS., SECTION 22-4 TO ADJUST THE DATES FOR
QUALIFYING FOR MUNICIPAL ELECTED OFFICE AT THE REQUEST OF THE
PALM BEACH COUNTY SUPERVISOR OF ELECTIONS. (Keith Davis, Town
Attorney)

MOTION: Commissioner Tracy Larcher moved to approve the second reading of
Ordinance O-4-21.

SECOND and VOTE: Commissioner Kortenhaus seconded the motion, which
passed unanimously by those present.

e. (Second Reading) Ordinance O-2-21 Impact Fees: AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN
COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES, FLORIDA, AMENDING
THE TOWN CODE OF ORDINANCES AT CHAPTER 28. FINANCE. AT ARTICLE III.
IMPACT FEES. BY REPEALING ALL PROVISIONS RELATED TO THE FUTURE
COLLECTION OF TOWN POLICE PROTECTION IMPACT FEES; PROVIDING THAT
FEACH AND EVERY OTHER SECTION AND SUBSECTION OF CHAPTER 28.
FINANCE. SHALL REMAIN IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT AS PREVIOUSLY
ADOPTED; PROVIDING A CONFLICTS CLAUSE, A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE AND
AUTHORITY TO CODIFY; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND FOR OTHER
PURPOSES. (Keith Davis, Town Attorney)

MOTION: Commissioner Tracy Larcher moved to approve the second reading of
Ordinance O-2-21.

SECOND and VOTE: Vice Mayor McCranels seconded the motion which passed
unanimously by those present.

8. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS

a. VAR21-02 (R), Robert Winfield, Owner of 318 Inlet Way, requests Variance review for:
1) a variance from Sec. Pf. 7.8. to construct two proposed single-story detached garages
with reduced side yard setbacks of 6.95 feet where Town Code requires 10 feet, in order to
be consistent with the existing (non-conforming) principal residential building setback.

MOTION NO. 1: Commissioner Tracy Larcher moved to deny the variance request
stating it does not meet the criteria for items #1, 3, and 4.

SECOND: Commissioner Kortenhaus seconded the motion.

VOTE: The vote failed with Commissioners Larcher and Kortenhaus voting to
approve and Vice Mayor McCranels and Mayor Fiers voting to deny.

MOTION NO. 2: Vice Mayor McCranels moved to approve the variance as
presented.

SECOND: Mayor Fiers seconded the motion.

VOTE: The vote failed with Mayor Fiers and Vice Mayor McCranels voting to
approve and Commissioners Larcher and Kortenhaus voting to deny.

After the two failed votes, it was decided that the applicant will bring his request to
the next Commission Meeting where the full commission will be present to vote.

Page 4 of 5



9. PUBLIC COMMENTS

Resident Mark Ward had a comment regarding the public beach access at 33 Ocean Avenue.
PBSO Sgt. Langevin stated there is a moratorium on trespass open cases at 33 Ocean at this time.

10. ADJOURNMENT

MOTION: Commissioner Kortenhaus moved to adjourn the meeting.
SECOND and VOTE: Commissioner Larcher seconded the motion and Mayor Fiers
adjourned the meeting at 9:57 pm.

Approved this ~ day of September 2021.

Alan D. Fiers, Mayor

Attest: (Seal)
Evyonne Browning, Town Clerk

Page 5 of 5



Item 3b
TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES, FLORIDA

2021/2022 FIRST BUDGET HEARING MEETING MINUTES
September 13, 2021
PLEASE NOTE:
THIS MEETING WAS CONDUCTED USING
COMMUNICATION MEDIA TECHNOLOGY.

1. CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Fiers called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm. The meeting was held at Town Hall located at 247
Edwards Lane, Palm Beach Shores, FL 33404.

Town Clerk Browning called the roll and those present were Mayor Alan Fiers, Vice Mayor Scott
McCranels, Commissioner Tracy Larcher, Commissioner Janet Kortenhaus, and Commissioner Brian Tyler.
Also present were Town Administrator Wendy Wells and Town Attorney Keith Davis. Town Clerk
Browning confirmed a quorum was present.

2. Town Administration and Accountant Wendy Wells gave a presentation of proposed millage rate and
tentative budget as follows:

a. Announce the percentage increase (0.49%) over the rolled back rate (6.3193)
necessary to fund the budget.

b. Announce the proposed millage rate of 6.3500 mills.

¢. Announce the debt service millage rate of 0.4290 mills (bond referendum for
underground utility project).

d. Summary of tentative budget.

e. Announce the specific purposes for which ad valorem revenues are being used.

3. Public comments: Mayor Fiers made the call for Public Comment and there were none.

4. Adoption of proposed millage rate and debt service millage rate
MOTION: Commissioner Tyler moved to approve the proposed millage rate of 6.3500 mills and the
proposed debt service millage rate of 0.4290 mills
SECOND: Commissioner Larcher seconded the motion.
VOTE: McCranels: YES
Larcher: YES
Kortenhaus: YES
Tyler: YES
Fiers: YES The Motion Passed Unanimously

5. Adoption of tentative budget
MOTION: Commissioner Kortenhaus moved to approve the tentative budget as presented
SECOND: Vice Mayor McCranels seconded the motion.
VOTE: McCranels: YES
Larcher: YES
Kortenhaus: YES
Tyler: YES
Fiers: YES The Motion Passed Unanimously

Page 1 of 2



6. Adjournment
Mayor Fiers adjourned the Public Hearing at 7:06 pm.

Approved this __ day of September 2021. ATTEST:

Alan Fiers, Mayor Evyonne Browning, Town Clerk

(Seal)

Note: The final budget hearing will be on September 27, 2021, at 7:00 pm in Town Hall.

Page 2 of 2



[\

Item 3c

TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES, FLORIDA
SPECIAL COMMISSION MEETING
September 13, 2021
Immediately following the 7:00 pm Budget Hearing

THIS MEETING WAS CONDUCTED USING COMMUNICATION MEDIA
TECHNOLOGY AS WELL AS LIMITED IN-PERSON PARTICIPATION

. CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Fiers called the meeting to order at 7:06 pm. The meeting was held at Town Hall
located at 247 Edwards Lane, Palm Beach Shores, FL. 33404.

Town Clerk Browning called the roll and present were Mayor Alan Fiers, Vice Mayor
Scott McCranels, Commissioner Tracy Larcher, Commissioner Janet Kortenhaus, and
Commissioner Brian Tyler.

Also, present were Town Administrator Wendy Wells and Town Attorney Keith Davis.
Town Clerk Browning confirmed there was a quorum present.

MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS

a. VAR21-02 (R), Robert Winfield, Owner of 318 Inlet Way, requests Variance review
for: 1) a variance from Sec. Pf. 7.8. to construct two proposed single-story detached garages
with reduced side yard setbacks of 6.95 feet where Town Code requires 10 feet, in order to
be consistent with the existing (non-conforming) principal residential building setback.
(Continued from August 23, 2021, Commission Meeting)

Brian Chequis, representative for the owner of 318 Inlet Way went through a power point
presentation and when completed asked the Commission to approve his variance request
as presented.

Note: Resident Jeffrey Barnes, 320 Inlet Way Unit #7 submitted a letter dated September
12, 2021, asking the Commission to deny the Variance request. (a copy of which was
provided to the Mayor, Commissioners, Town Administrator, and Town Attorney and is
included as part of these minutes.)

MOTION: Commissioner Tyler moved to approve the Variance as presented.
SECOND: Vice Mayor McCranels seconded the motion.
VOTE: Mayor Fiers: YES
Vice Mayor McCranels: YES
Commissioner Larcher: NO
Commissioner Kortenhaus: NO
Commissioner Tyler: YES
The motion passed 3 to 2.

Page 1 of 2



W

b. Review and consideration of an exclusive non-resident Community Center Event
Management Agreement.

MOTION: Commissioner Kortenhaus moved to approve the Agreement as amended
to increase insurance to $2 million dollars, with indemnity.

SECOND and VOTE: Vice Mayor McCranels seconded the motion which passed
unanimously.

. PUBLIC COMMENTS There were no public comments at this meeting.

. ADJOURNMENT

MOTION: Commissioner Tyler moved to adjourn the meeting.
SECOND and VOTE: Commissioner Larcher seconded the motion and Mayor Fiers
adjourned the meeting at 7:53 pm.

Approved this day of September 2021.
Attest:

Alan D. Fiers, Mayor Evyonne Browning, Town Clerk

(Seal)

Page 2 of 2



DATE SUBMITTED PERMIT NO. i - I

Item 3d
Town of Palm Beach Shores

APPLICATION FOR

SPECIAL EVENTS PERMIT
(Section 18-27 of Town Code)

Type of event: 7;7%1\ Location: 761//‘&%%} A//% V’/%Z
Sponsor: %% %WM M Telephone: 59/ ~ 7R 3"@3‘9 :

Property owner’s consent and acknowledgement of responsibi:Lfty' z
Signature:
Date and Time%%’/f‘ o?)ap %; Time 1t ends: 732& “/C:? 5@0"\—

Number of participants: % = “
Proof of insurance attached? Yes ( Ng 2 Z Aﬁ% M "

Copy of all required state and county permits if event will be held on or
utilize state and/or county-controlled property.

Please indicate any traffic, fire-rescue, utilities impact, and/or mitigation

S bl it

Permit fee $50 (Untimely application $150 ) Receipt #
APPROVED:
Fire Department: Police Department:

Number of off-duty officers required:

Date of Commission Review: Approved:

Form No. 63 (revised 8/05) S:\My Documents\Forms\Form 63 Special event permit.doc
Page 1 0f 2

§lores




DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

~— Vo
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 9/9/2021

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER ] _ GONTACT
g‘g‘g‘;’,q{;v%g'rgggggg's" Management Services, Inc. PHONE ¢ 305-502-6080 FAX o): 305-592-4049
Suite 600 ADbRESS:
Miami FL 33166 INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
INSURER A : Lloyd's Syndicate 2987
I?)sig;f)[:‘ Riviera Beach RIVIBEA-02| \nsurer B ; Safety National Casualty Corporation 15105
2051 Martin Luther King Jr Blvd-Suite 302 INSURERC :
Riviera Beach FL. 33404 INSURERD :
INSURERE :
INSURERF :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 1134334366 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS.OF. SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BYPAID CLAIMS.- . .. .- _ —

INSR ADDL|SUBR POLICY EFF_| POLICY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD [ Wvp POLICY NUMBER (MM/DD/YYYY) | (MM/DDIYYYY) LIMITS
A | X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY Y PK1004720 12/15/2020 | 12/15/2021 | EACH OCCURRENCE $1,000,000
X DAMAGE TO RENTED
CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence) $
[ MED EXP (Any one person) $
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | §
EN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 1,000,000
X | PoLicy R LoC PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | §
el JECT
OTHER: $
COMBINED. SINGLE LI
A AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY PK1004720 12/15/2020 | 12/15/2021 | (& ecident) $1,000,000
X | ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | §
OWNED SCHEDULED i
D ALY - SCHED BODILY INJURY (Per accident)| $
HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE
X X ) $
L A | AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY | (Per accident)
$
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $
DED | l RETENTION § $
B |WORKERS COMPENSATION SP4061745 121152019 | 12115/2021 [X | EER ofH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN l STATUTE J J ER
ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E£.L. EACH ACCIDENT $ 1,000,000
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? N/A
(Mandatory in NH} E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE| $ 1,000,000
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | $ 1,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

GL Limits: $1,000,000 per Occurrence inclusive of $350,000 SIR

AL Limits: $1,000,000 per Occurrence inclusive of $350,000 SIR

Insurer B WC Limit: Statutory Excess of $650,000 SIR

Insurer B EL Limit: $1,000,000 Excess of $650 000 SIR

Town of Palm Beach Shores is considered to be Named Assured under the definition of Named Assured for the evidenced policy but solely with respect to
General Liability coverage as evidenced herein as required by written contract with respect to premises being used by the insured for the event Palm Beaches
Triathlon - Fall (at Riviera Beach) to be held on 10/2/21.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

Palm Beach Shores

247 Edwards Lane
Palm Beach Shores FL 33404 A”“"‘Z‘;f“ REPRESENTATIVE

| e

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




Item 3e

DATE SUBMITTED PERMIT NO. (2- A - >

Town of Palm Beach Shores

@A | i@ APPLICATION FOR

o) SPECIAL EVENTS PERMIT
(Section 18-27 of Town Code)

Type of event (" A IMNE %‘ﬁ‘\i Location: ithish Miiv
Sponsor@(’&\x\\}mﬁcﬁ - TEr) SisHY Telephone: (Sie)) Z532.0033

Property owner’s consent and acknowledgement of responsibility:

Si gnatu@;

Date and Time (y ;h - 10 ) 2. )Zl Time it ends: .00 M 4o [0-00pm

Number of participants: 200 egc d(\',\)”‘

Proof of insurance attached? Yes No W

Copy of all required state and county permits if event will be held on or
utilize state and/or county-controlled property.

Please indicate any traffic, fire-rescue, utilities impact, and/or mitigation

plan: j@’ d

Permit fee $50 (Untimely application $150 ) Receipt #
APPROVED:
Fire Department: Police Department:

Number of off-duty officers required:

Date of Commission Review: Approved:

Form No. 63 (revised 8/05) S:\My Documents\Forms\Form 63 Special event permit.doc
Page 1 of 2




) B
ACORD
——

DATE(MM/DD/YYYY)

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE o7io1/2021

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the cerlificaie holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. If
SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this
certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

Holder Identifier : Sailfish Marina

PRODUCER CONTACT
Aon Risk Services Northeast, Inc. - PHONE
Cincinnati OH ofFfice e No. Ext): (866) 283-7122 TA%. Noj: (800) 363-0105
8044 Montgomery Road E-MAIL
suite 405 ADDRESS:
Cincinnati OH 45236-2919 USA
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

INSURED INSURER A: Travelers Property Cas Co of America 25674
Sailfish Marina INSURER B:
98 and 142 Lake Drive
pPalm Beach FL 33404 USA INSURER C:

INSURER D:

INSURER E:

. INSURER F:

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE-NUMBER: 570088282011 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

Limits shown are as requested

oy TYPE OF INSURANCE ‘ol Soen

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY
| cLams-maoe D OCCUR

[ POLICY EXP LIMITS
(MM/DD/YYYY) | (MMDD/YYYY)
EACH OCCURRENCE

[[DAMAGE TO RENTED
PREMISES {Ea occurrence)

MED EXP {Any one person)

ANY PROPRIETOR / PARTNER / EXECUTIVE

{Mandatory in NH)
if yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

OFFICERMEMBER EXCLUDED? N/A

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY =
P~ o
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE S
| GEt Larr °
poucy [ |5 [ Joc PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG @
Q
OTHER: S
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT w0
{Ea accident) e
ANYAUTO BODILY INJURY { Per person) ‘23
OWNED i%}_'ll_gDULED BODILY INJURY (Per accident) 2
S [\
— NI
G AGTos NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE 3
|___{oNy AUTOS ONLY | (Per accident) §
3]
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OGGURRENCE
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE
peED|  |reTENTION
WORKERS COMPENSATION AND PER STATUTE I |OTH-
EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN ER

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

E.L. DISEASE-EA EMPLOYEE

E.L. DISEASE-POLICY LIMIT

A | Marina Operator

Marina Operators Liab-Al1l

07/01/2021{07/01/2022|Limit $1,000,000

the po

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional R

RE: B'i?‘Dog Fat_Cat KDW Tournament July 10-11, 2020. Certificate Holder is included as Additional Insured in accordance with
icy provisions of the Marina Operator Liability policy.

Schedule, may be

if more space is required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

Town of Palm Beach Shores
247 Edwards Lane
Palm Beach Shores FL 33404 USA

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE
EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
POLICY PROVISIONS.

PR S A

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

A, Dok S wias Nistthoast S

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

©1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



ITEM 3f

DATE SUBMITTED PERMIT NO. 6 - 4’%

Town of Palm Beach Shores

APPLICATION FOR

SPECIAL EVENTS PERMIT
(Section 18-27 of Town Code)

Type of event: Fisming,_Tournomnenk  Location: Saiilizin Macine,
Sponsorf\*@\\)ﬁ TN \lt‘\\\\‘ \Z\(\S Telephone:
Property owner’s consent and acknowledgement of re—sﬁonsibility:

Signature: —

Date and Time {2 ]%’ \'L]C’i! 2\ Time it ends: JODM

Number of participants: \f‘{)’g“»@;\)‘\ﬁ 00N deuu

Proof of insurance attached? Yes No X

Copy of all required state and county permits if event will be held on or
utilize state and/or county-controlled property.

Please indicate any traffic, fire-rescue, utilities impact, and/or mitigation
plan:

Permit fee $50 (Untimely application $150 ) Receipt #
APPROVED:
Fire Department: Police Department:

Number of off-duty officers required:

Date of Commission Review: Approvedf S

Form No. 63 (revised 8/05) S:\My Documents\Forms\Form 63 Special event permit.dbé
Page 1 of 2




DATE(MM/DD/YYYY)

Acer CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE o7io/2021

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the cerlificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. If
SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this
certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

Holder Identifier : Sailfish Marina

PRODUCER CONTACT
Aon Risk Services Northeast, Inc. "PRONE FAX
Cincinnati OM OFFice ’ (NG No. Exy: (866) 283-7122 TAX Ny (B0O) 363-0105
8044 Montgomery Road E-MAIL
Suite 405 ADDRESS:
cincinnati OH 45236-29
ne tio 523 19 vsa INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
INSURED INSURER A: Travelers Property Cas Co of America 25674
sailfish Marina INSURER B:
98 and 142 Lake Drive .
palm Beach FL 33404 USA INSURER C:
INSURER D:
INSURER E:
INSURER F:
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 570088282011 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS 1S TO GERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,

EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. Limits shown are as requested
TR TYPE OF INSURANCE ADDITeUEH] POLICY NUMBER s —WUWD%‘,’VE"‘,'\’,) LmITS
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE
I"DAWAGE TO RENTED
! CLAIMS-MADE D OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence)
MED EXP (Any one person)
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY g
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERALAGGREGATE ]
- ol
POLICY JECT Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG 3
[=]
OTHER: E
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
{Ea accident) e
ANYAUTO BODILY INJURY { Per person) ‘Z’
™ owneD SA(l)Jl:irlcE)DSULED BODILY INJURY (Per accident) 2
— NLY [+
II‘}IlI-RIEgiL?TOSY NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE 3
|| onwy AUTOS ONLY (Per accident) :F-_'
8
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE
pep|  [rerenTion
WORKERS COMPENSATION AND PER STATUTE | |OTH-
EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN ER
ANY PROPRIETOR / PARTNER / EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT
OFFICERMEMBER EXCLUDED? N/A
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE-EA EMPLOYEE
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE-POLICY LIMIT
A | Marina Operator ZOL16N8552A 07/01/2021|07/01/2022|Limit $1,000, 000
Marina Operators Liab-Al1l l

the po

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

RE: Big';_Dog Fat_Cat KDW Tournament July 10-11, 2020, Certificate Holder is included as Additional Insured in accordance with
icy provisions of the Marina Operator Liability policy.

RIS Rt EA

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE
EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
POLICY PROVISIONS.
Town of Palm Beach Shores AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

247 Edwards Lane
Palm Beach Shores FL 33404 USA

Arr Dk St sices Noaithoast Sa

't

©1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



ltem 3g

DATE SUBMITTED PERMIT NO. b - 0{ = (_']

Town of Palm Beach Shores @ECE Vi =
) ﬁ

APPLICATION FOR " SEP D3 202 | %
SPECIAL EVENTS PERMIT A
(Section 18-27 of Town Code)

Type of event: Nﬁdd\ﬂ\(} Location: SQL\%&Y\ Mg
Sponsor: I_O{mﬂ5 Lo (\.% one Telephone: S ) W3S -227

Property owner’s consent and acknowledgement of responsibility:

B -

Signature:

Date and Time D@mher \\} L\:P{\/\ Time it ends: \(‘\?‘\u\
Number of participants:  \R( - 200

Proof of insurance attached? Yes No X

Copy of all required state and county permits if event will be held on or
utilize state and/or county-controlled property.

Please indicate any traffic, fire-rescue, utilities impact, and/or mitigation
plan:

Permit fee $50 (Untimely application $150 ) Receipt #
APPROVED:
Fire Department: Police Department:

Number of off-duty officers required:

Date of Commission Review: Approved:

Form No. 63 (revised 8/05) S:\My Documents\Forms\Form 63 Special event permit.doc
Page 1 of 2




®
ACORD
——

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE(MM/DD/YYYY)
07/01/2021

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. If
SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this
certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

Holder Identifier : Sailfish Marina

PRODUCER CONTACT
Aon Risk Services Northeast, Inc. y%; FAX
Cincinnati oH office (WC.No. Exy: (866) 283-7122 (AC. Noy; (800) 363-0105
8044 montgomery Road E-MAIL
Suite 405 ADDRESS:
Cincinnati OH 45236-2919 USA
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

INSURED INSURER A: Travelers Property Cas Co of America 25674
Sailfish Marina INSURER B:
98 and 142 Lake Drive
Palm Beach FL 33404 usa INSURER C:

INSURER D:

INSURER E:

INSURER F:

COVERAGES

CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 570088282011

REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

Limits shown are as requested

NSH POLICYEFF_ | PO
TR TYPE OF INSURANCE INabl Wen, POLICY NUMBER (MDY YY) | (MIWDBYYYY) LMITS
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE
DAMAGE 1O RENTED
| CLAIMS-MADE D OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence)
MED EXP (Any one person)
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY ht
— (=]
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE g
] PRO- 1
POLICY I:I JE(?T LOC PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG Q
o
OTHER: =]
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT o
(Ea accident) -
ANYAUTO BODILY INJURY ( Per person) §
™1 ownep SCHEDULED BODILY INJURY (Per accident) k)
| AUTOS -]
[OTOS ORLY NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE 8
- AUTOS ONLY {Per accident) =
t
38
UMBRELLA LIAB OCGCUR EACH OCCURRENCE
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE
pED|  [ReTENTION
WORKERS COMPENSATION AND PER STATUTE | |OTH-
EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN ER
ANY PROPRIETOR / PARTNER / EXECUTIVE E.L. EAGH ACCIDENT
OFFICERMEMBER EXCLUDED? N/A
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE-EA EMPLOYEE
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE-POLICY LIMIT
A | Marina Operator ZOL16N8552A 07/01/2021(07/01/2022|Limit $1,000,000
Marina Operators Liab-aAll

RE: Bi

the po?‘icy provisions of the Marina Operator Liability policy.

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
Dog Fat Cat KDW Tournament July 10-11, 2020. Certificate Holder is included as Additional Insured in accordance with

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE
EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
POLICY PROVISIONS.

Town of Palm Beach Shores
247 Edwards Lane
Palm Beach Shores FL 33404 USA

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

A Pk S vivas Noosthoust Sns

W BN et M e I

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

©1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES
MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT

ITEM 4a

CASH & REVENUE
INVESTMENTS BUDGET | CURRENT | YEARTODATE | % OF BUDGET
9/30/2020 |$ 3,219,333 S 5575352 S 179511 $ 5,262,439 94%
10/31/2020 | $ 2,541,442 $  5377,248 $ 24,650 $ 24,650 0%
11/30/2020 | $ 2,314,637 $ 5517240 $ 395,757 $ 420,408 8%
12/31/2020 | $ 4,830,513 $ 5517,240 $ 2,948,576 $ 3,368,983 61%
1/31/2021 |$ 5,047,525 $  5517,240 $ 591,168 $ 3,960,152 72%
2/28/2021 |$ 4,795,384 $  5517,240 $ 250,348 $ 4,210,500 76%
3/31/2021 |$ 4,556,169 $  5517,240 $ 163,710 $ 4,374,210 79%
4/30/2021 |$ 4,247,522 $  5517,240 $ 336,516 $ 4,710,726 85%
5/31/2021 |$ 4,288,040 $  5517,240 $ 317,176 $ 5,027,902 91%
6/30/2021 |$ 4,079,299 $  5517,240 $ 173,004 $ 5,200,906 94%
7/31/2021 |$ 3,840,807 $  5517,240 $ 192,765 $ 5,393,671 98%
8/31/2021 |$ 3,621,058 $ 5517240 $ 114,097 $ 5,507,768 100%
8/31/2020 |$ 3,335,205 $ 5575352 S 134,872 S 5,082,928 91%
9/30/2021
EXPENDITURES
BUDGET | DISBURSEMENTS |  ACCRUALS | CURRENTEXP | YEARTO DATE | % OF BUDGET

9/30/2020 |$ 5575352 S 248,589 S 75,396 $ 323,985 § 5,183,461 93%
10/31/2020 | $ 5,377,248 $ 521,312 $ 218,900 $ 740,212 § 740,212 14%
11/30/2020 | $ 5,517,240 $ 635224 $  (288,866) $ 346,358 $ 1,086,570 20%
12/31/2020 | $ 5,517,240 $ 433,524 $ 49,165 $ 482,689 $ 1,569,259 28%
1/31/2021 |$ 5,517,240 $ 375,940 $ 6232 $ 382,172 $ 1,951,431 35%
2/28/2021 |$  5517,240 $ 502,808 $  (150,568) $ 352,240 $ 2,303,672 42%
3/31/2021 |$  5517,240 $ 403,750 $ 28,481 $ 432,232 $ 2,735,903 50%
4/30/2021 |$ 5,517,240 $ 594,596 $ 8,198 S 602,794 $ 3,338,697 61%
5/31/2021 |$  5517,240 $ 318,378 $ 58,015 $ 376,394 $ 3,715,091 67%
6/30/2021 |$  5517,240 $ 356,393 $ 36,154 $ 392,547 $ 4,107,638 74%
7/31/2021 |$ 5,517,240 $ 420,235 $ 37,321 $ 457,556 $ 4,565,194 83%
8/31/2021 |$  5517,240 $ 335971 $ 21,529 $ 357,500 $ 4,922,694 89%
8/31/2020 |s 5575352 S 391,667 S (2,450) $ 394,118 $ 4,859,476 87%
9/30/2021

Budget Amendment #1 was approved at the October 2020 Commission meeting.

Budget Amendment #2 was approved at the April 2021 Commission meeting.

Note: The Town received a bequest from the Randi Frick Estate for $190,000 on 5/5/21.
Another 510,000 was received from the estate on 7/19/21. The funds are restricted by
the donor to be used for the Community Center. The Town Commission further
restricted the use of the funds by resolution to be only for capital purchases.




Town of Palm Beach Shores

Budget Summary Report
August 2021
Aug Benchmark 91.7%
BUDGET YTD Favorable(Unfav) %
REVENUE
Revenue (without appr'd F/B) S 5,217,658.00 $ 5,507,767.78 S 290,109.78 105.6%
Appropriated Fund Balance 299,582.00 - (299,582.00)
TOTAL REVENUE $ 5,517,240.00 $ 5,507,767.78 S (9,472.22) 99.8%
EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT % of total % of total
Administration 468,689.00 8% 423,833.20 9% S 44,855.80 90.4%
Legal 135,800.00 2% 114,446.99 2% 21,353.01 84.3%
Public Works 335,288.00 6% 295,019.38 6% 40,268.62 88.0%
Police 1,681,907.00 30% 1,677,685.19 34% 4,221.81 99.7%
Fire 697,084.00 13% 592,327.11 12% 104,756.89 85.0%
Building 217,151.00 4% 241,725.02 5% (24,574.02) 111.3%
Emergency Disaster - 0% 7,392.52 0% (7,392.52) 0.0%
Solid Waste 203,500.00 4% 174,999.94 4% 28,500.06 86.0%
Legislative 18,487.00 0% 6,393.85 0% 12,093.15 34.6%
Streets/Storm Sewers 24,125.00 0% 20,156.62 0% 3,968.38 83.6%
Parks 149,542.00 3% 119,873.17 2% 29,668.83 80.2%
Beach 101,221.00 2% 85,418.99 2% 15,802.01 84.4%
Lift Stations/Sewer Service 22,975.00 0% 31,468.84 1% (8,493.84) 137.0%
Contingencies 41,681.00 1% - 0% 41,681.00 0.0%
Debt Service 495,855.00 9% 495,854,58 10% 0.42 100.0%
Emergency Medical Services 341,603.00 6% 312,927.18 % 28,675.82 91.6%
Community Center 39,440.00 1% 37,151.87 1% 2,288.13 94.2%
Risk Management 123,100.00 2% 123,829.00 3% (729.00) 100.6%
Capital 419,792.00 8% 162,190.83 3% 257,601.17 38.6%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 5,517,240.00 $ 4,922,694.28 S 594,545.72 89.2%

CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

585,073.50

585,073.50

Explanation of Variances:

Police - PBSO is paid monthly in advance.
Building - October includes the demo of 124 Cascade (514k), fire inspections complete, debt service

on vehicle now used by code enforcement.
Emergency Disaster - costs for the closed POD to administer the covid vaccine and for hurricane supplies.
Lift Stations/Sewer Service - Sewer line cleanouts ($10k) on Claremont & Bravado.

Debt Service - paid in full.

Community Center - terminte tenting complete.
Risk Management - Main Town policy is paid in quarterly installment and paid in full.



Town of Palm Beach Shores
Disbursements - August 2021

Check # Type Date Vendor Name Amount
3037 C  8/5/2021 29 Alphagraphics of the Palm Beaches S 75.62
3038 C  8/5/2021 861 BrightView Landscape Services, Inc. S 7,065.16
3039 C  8/5/2021 52 Comcast S 41.45
3040 C 8/5/2021 107 Davis & Associates, P.A. S 13,150.80
3041 C 8/5/2021 863 Diversified Building Department Management S 5,161.25
3042 C 8/5/2021 746 Essential Net Solutions S 2,287.90
3043 C 8/5/2021 271 Evyonne Browning S 540.00
3044 C 8/5/2021 676 Guardian S 596.09
3045 C 8/5/2021 89 Home Depot Credit Svcs S 82.70
3046 C 8/5/2021 659 Image Janitorial Services, Inc. S 2,050.00
3047 C 8/5/2021 881 South Central Planning & Development Commission $ 1,833.33
3048 C 8/5/2021 100 Toshiba Business Solutions S 417.39
3049 C 8/12/2021 823 AT&T Mobility S 34.99
3050 C 8/12/2021 823 AT&T Mobility S 34.99
3051 C 8/12/2021 940 B&D Golf Carts Service S 300.00
3052 C 8/12/2021 47 Board of County Commissioners S 4,962.00
3053 C 8/12/2021 859 Carpenter Electric, Inc. S 125.00
3054 C 8/12/2021 13 City Maintenance Supply S 576.90
3055 C 8/12/2021 32 City of Riviera Beach S 2,600.08
3056 C 8/12/2021 928 End of the Line, Inc. S 212.50
3057 C 8/12/2021 240 Everglades Equipment Group S 2,351.10
3058 C 8/12/2021 660 Fastag Roofing Inc S 10,650.00
3059 C 8/12/2021 480 Fink Golf Cars S 145.00
3060 C 8/12/2021 80 FL Public Utilities S 177.52
3061 C 8/12/2021 858 Palm Beach County Sheriff's Office S  137,364.87
3062 C 8/12/2021 30 Poly Systems Company S 2,202.00
3063 C 8/12/2021 831 Randy's Plumbing, LLC S 1,584.00
3064 C 8/12/2021 914 Roto-Rooter S 4,100.00
3065 C 8/12/2021 99 Torcivia, Donlon, Goddeau and Ansay, PA S 222.00
3066 C 8/12/2021 100 Toshiba Business Solutions S 209.05
3067 C 8/12/2021 101 Verizon Wireless S 60.27
3068 C 8/12/2021 104 Waste Management S 11,487.97
3069 C 8/12/2021 131 WEX BANK S 468.16
3070 C 8/19/2021 769 1st American Fire Services, L.L.C. S 1,935.60
3071 C 8/19/2021 121 Alan Welch S 240.00
3072 C 8/19/2021 737 AT&T S 291.41
3073 C 8/18/2021 849 ESO Solutions S 3,932.76
3074 C 8/19/2021 941 Jude M. Goudreau S 199.00
3075 C 8/19/2021 196 Performance NAPA S 98.27
3076 C 8/19/2021 836 RIPPrint, LLC ) 598.50
3077 C 8/18/2021 821 Robert Villagomez S 212.93
3078 C 8/19/2021 803 Taylor Demarino S 34.22
3079 C 8/26/2021 324 AC Enforcement, Inc. S 725.00
3080 C 8/26/2021 665 Andrew Fenton S 64.18
3081 C 8/26/2021 908 AT&T CWO Coordinator S 90,000.00
3082 C 8/26/2021 899 Blase Pfefferkorn ) 1,268.71
3083 C 8/26/2021 13 City Maintenance Supply S 718.09
3084 C 8/26/2021 942 CMI Air Conditioning S 5,430.50

Page 1 of 2



Town of Palm Beach Shores
Disbursements - August 2021

Check # Type Date Vendor Name Amount
3085 C 8/26/2021 71 FL Power & Light S 2,471.55
3086 C 8/26/2021 116 GateHouse West Palm Beach - Adv S 1,252.16
3087 C 8/26/2021 420 Gaudy Quesada S 26.31
3088 C 8/26/2021 676 Guardian S 530.19
3089 C 8/26/2021 90 Hulett Environmental Services S 164.00
3090 C 8/26/2021 679 Keehn Emergency Medical Services, Inc S 1,500.00
3091 C 8/26/2021 917 Lancier Castro S 250.70
3092 C 8/26/2021 16 Palmdale Oil Company, Inc. S 449.32
3093 C 8/26/2021 943 PB County Municipal Clerk's Association S 35.00
3094 C 8/26/2021 196 Performance NAPA S 309.73
3095 C 8/26/2021 911 AT&T S 880.02
3096 C 8/26/2021 821 Robert Villagomez $ 55.60
3097 C 8/26/2021 907 Sandi Lue S 60.00
3098 C 8/26/2021 375 Simmons & White, Inc. S 1,537.28
3099 C 8/26/2021 887 Standard Insurance Co S 398.14
3100 C 8/26/2021 643 Suntrust Bank S 3,782.59
3101 C 8/26/2021 592 Trevor Steedman $ 81.46
3102 C 8/26/2021 104 Waste Management S 2,985.11
3103 C 8/26/2021 112 Zimmerman Tree Service S 714.00
ADP, LLC E  8/20/2021 697 ADP, LLC S 228.40
ADP - Taxes E 8/13/2021 697 ADP - Taxes S 8,698.82
ADP - Wages E  8/27/2021 697 ADP - Taxes S 8,829.40
ADP - Wages E 8/13/2021 697 ADP - Wages S 26,352.67
ADP - Wages E 8/27/2021 697 ADP - Wages S 27,723.89
FRS E 8/5/2021 172 FRS S 18,604.55
S 426,840.15
General Fund $ 335,970.59
Underground Utilities Fund $ 90,869.56
Total S 426,840.15

Note - Underground Utilities dsibursements include supplemental employment payments to Welch.

Page 2 of 2



Town of Palm Beach Shores

Utility Tax
10% Effective 4/1/17

Electric Water Gas Total

FPL Riviera Beach FPU

Oct-20 20,240.93 8,391.34 1,647.12 30,279.39
Nov-20 19,089.87 7,706.65 2,390.57 29,187.09
Dec-20 18,281.56 6,982.50 2,690.69 27,954.75
Jan-21 15,176.96 9,650.12 2,890.57 27,717.65
Feb-21 13,290.31 10,153.50 2,687.99 26,131.80
Mar-21 18,192.62 8,210.84 2,314.49 28,717.95
Apr-21 14,623.11 10,403.28 2,048.18 27,074.57
May-21 19,792.19 8,985.65 1,618.27 30,396.11
Jun-21 19,916.40 832.48 1,499.74 22,248.62
Jul-21 22,357.88 6,742.35 1,366.52 30,466.75
Aug-21 -
Sep-21 -
YTD Total 180,961.83 78,058.71 21,154.14 280,174.68

Note: The small water utility tax for June was just
received on 9/7/21. | have asked RB to investigate.



Town of Palm Beach Shores
Discretionary Sales Tax PBC

Accumulated (unspent) Discretionary Sales Tax as of 9/30/17

$ 49,955.01

Accumulated (unspent) Discretionary Sales Tax as of 9/30/18

$ 119,434.60

Accumulated (unspent) Discretionary Sales Tax as of 9/30/19

$ 207,613.87

Accumulated (unspent) Discretionary Sales Tax as of 9/30/20

$ 291,486.47

Current Year Receipts:

Date of Receipt Period
11/30/2020 October 2020 S 6,131.07
12/23/2020 November 2020 S 6,262.56
1/27/2021 December 2020 $ 638185
2/5/2021 4Q adjustment $ 2,767.42
2/26/2021 January 2021 $ 763221
3/29/2021 February 2021 $ 6,655.91
4/26/2021 March 2021 S  6,434.32
5/14/2021 1Q adjustment $ 3,003.24
5/27/2021 April 2021 S 8,102.42
6/28/2021 May 2021 S 7,631.47
7/27/2021 June 2021 S 7,311.25
8/20/2021 2Q adjustment $ 2,908.08
8/27/2021 July 2021 S 7,29131
Total current year receipts S 78,513.11
Current Year Expenditures:
$ -

Accumulated (unspent) Discretionary Sales Tax as of 8/31/21

$ 369,999.58




Town of Palm Beach Shores
Building Department

Building Building Net Cumulative
Permits Department Building Net Bldg
10/31/2020 S 5,349 S 30,064 $ (24,716) S (24,716)
11/30/2020 $ 6,343 S 18,078 S (11,735) S (36,451)
12/31/2020 $ 25,163 $ 29,897 S (4,734) S (41,185)
1/31/2021 S 9,704 $§ 15683 $ (5979) S (47,164)
2/28/2021 S 5,757 $ 20,119 $ (14,362) $ (61,526)
3/31/2021 $ 11,673 $ 15927 $ (4,254) $ (65,780)
4/30/2021 $ 28,862 S 23,992 S 4871 S (60,909)
5/31/2021 § 13,810 $ 35,860 $ (22,051) $ (82,960)
6/30/2021 S 26,429 $§ 22,638 S 3,792 S (79,168)
7/31/2021 S 17,863 $§ 14,270 S 3,592 $§ (75,576)
8/31/2021 S 18,840 $§ 15,198 S 3,642 S (71,933)
9/30/2021
$169,792 S 241,725 $ (71,933)
Other related revenues:
Bldg Permit State Surcharge S 4,328
Fire Inspection Fees S 1,741
Code Enf Admin Cost Reimb S 8,847
Site Plan / Variance Fees S 9,100
Land Development Costs $ 19,562
Town Code & Ordinance Fines S 21,454
Net Building S (6,902)

Note: Costs include 514,385 to demo home at 124 Cascade.



Town of Palm Beach Shores
Underground Utilities
as of 8/31/21

COST TOTAL Remaining PROJECTED
ESTIMATE as of 8/31/21 Costs Cost Variance
Other Financing Sources:
Loan Proceeds $6,000,000 S 6,000,000.00 $ - $ 6,000,000.00 $ -
Expenditures:
Survey § 38,000 $ 6576250 § - S 6576250 § (27,762.50)
Legal S 4,000 S 3,150.00 $ - S 3,150.00 S 850.00
Project Mgmt/Admin S 80,000 S 8540907 $ 4,590.93 § 90,000.00 $ (10,000.00)
Construction - Viking $4,336,460 $4,236,460.00 S 100,000.00 $ 4,336,460.00 S -
Construction - Comcast $ 250,000 $§ 52834073 S - $ 528,340.73 5(278,340.73)
Construction - AT&T $ 450,000 $ 275,000.00 $ 450,000.00 $ 725,000.00 $(275,000.00)
Construction - FPL $ 254,386 S 254,386.00 S - $ 254,386.00 S -
Landscape Restoration $ 16,300 S 9,584.51 S 6,71549 $ 16,300.00 S -
Loan Acquisition $ 23,000 $ 22,5508.00 S - S 22,508.00 § 492.00
Contingency $ 547,854 S - S - S - S 547,854.00
Total expenditures $ 6,000,000 $5,480,600.81 $ 561,306.42 $6,041,907.23 S (41,907.23)
Net Change in Fund Balance §$ - $ 519,399.19 $ (561,306.42) $ (41,907.23) $ (41,907.23)

AT&T Phase 1 is complete and paid in full.
We expect to have similar remedial drilling on Phase 2 for AT&T (similar to Comcast) which are included.



RIC L. BRADSHAW, SHERIFF

Iltem 4b1

September 2021 Commission meeting
With statistics from August.

Arrests/Mental health detentions

e Unfortunately, we had to make an arrest at an area hotel for theft. The person
ordered a cocktail at the bar and continued to the spa for their services with no
intent to pay for services rendered.

e As mentioned in last month’s verbal report, on two separate occasions the
states Baker act was used for folks with mental health issues. Each was
transported to a facility for help.

Training

Training has been completed for all town deputies in the use of multi-use beach
vehicle, this had been delayed due to COVID19.

Training has begun for the use of Project life saver equipment. This equipment
assists in the tracking of folks who have monitors and registered with the country
wide program. The program targets folks with Alzheimer’s, Autism, Down syndrome
and Traumatic brain injuries.

PBSO technology folks will bring in the equipment along with a larger receiver to be
placed at the station. The other equipment is mobile, PBSO helicopters are also
equipped with this technology.

Incidents
The burglary report in the 100 block of Bravado Lane was a vehicle that was

unlocked and the handicap placard taken, nothing else.

As always we are here when you need us.
Sergeant Steven Langevin

3228 Gun Club Road = West Palm Beach, Florida 33406-3001 = (561) 688-3000 = http://vww.pbso.org



District 20

Town of Palm Beach Shores

August - 2021 - Monthly Strategic Report

CAD Calls Monthly Totals
Business / Residence Checks (Self-Initiated) 4390
Traffic Stops (Self-Initiated) 31
Calls for Service (Excluding 1050’s & 1061°s) 157
All CAD Calls - Total 4578

Data Source: CADS/Premier 1
*Omit Miscellaneous Calls
Note: P1 is a dynamic system. Meaning that #’s can change from what was previously reported in the
event there is a location or call type re-classification/modification.

Summary: During the month, there were 4578 generated calls within the district.
97% of these calls were self-initiated.

Data below represents Traffic Activity conducted by D20 Deputies
Data Source: D20 Office Staff

Total Total Parking
Citations | Warnings | Citations
12 22 15

Page 1




Arrest and NTA Statistics

Arrest Data
Arrests & Notice to Appear (NTA) within District 20

Total Count - 1
Data Source: CADS/Premier 1

RPTH#  |SIGNAL|NEIGHBORHOOD COMMONPLACE LOCATION
'
21101346 | 30 PALM BEACH SHORES RESORT | 181 OCEAN AVE

DATA ANALYSIS

The data included in this report is charted and graphed to illustrate and compare changes over a
specific time period. These charts and graphs are utilized to assist in determining crime trends and
to measure enforcement efforts. This data is utilized in conjunction with other analysis to develop
directed patrol and various enforcement activities. The analysis included on these pages is
presented as a brief highlight to explain the salient points of this report.

Page 2



D20 Monthly Stats
Homicide, Robbery, Sexual Assault, Shooting, Stabbing
Data Source: CADS/P1
3
2 B June
® July
1 August
1
1
0 0 0 0 O 0 0 O 0 0 O 0 0 O
O T ¥ T 1
Homicide Robbery  Sexual Assault  Shooting Stabbing
D20 Monthly Stats
Burglaries, Theft & Vandalism
Data Source: CADS/P1
6 - = — ==
5 -
4
4 . T ="
3 B June
2 # July
e e B mAugust
b R B
0 0 0 0 0 O 0 0 O 0 0 O
O I EES— e ) i s B T
Burglary Burglary Burglary Burglary  Theft/Larceny ~ Vandalism
Business Construction  Residence Vehicle

Page 3



D20 Monthly Stats
Stolen Vehicles & Stolen Vehicle Recoveries
Data Source: CADS/P1
3
2
B June
H July
1 M August
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 T 1
Stolen Vehicle Stolen Vehicle Recovery
D20 Monthly Stats
Hit and Run & Motor Vehicle Crash
Data Source: CADS/P1
4
3 == -
2 2 # June
2
H July
M August
1
0 0 0 0
O ; b
Hit and Run Motor Vehicle Crash

Page 4



District 20 Map of Activity

Data: Source: CrimeView Dashboard

- I3
eanh Rd - £
(& é
(2} fHambeoo Rd
m
x
<andal bn ¥
© O
2, a
" o
£ =
>
3 H
Riqzaam Ln t
Cascade Ln
Palm Beach
Shores Edwards Ln
5
Edwards Ln
Tacama i
5
*
e
- iarement LA
e
pravagy L0 > H
<<
e
b= &
Linda (%) l'“uls 'b\
Intet Wy frileg Viay

|

| €Y THEFT - ALL OTHER

Page 5



FIR MAP

5 Records Plotted in CrimeView Dashboard.

#each Rd

Lake Dy

AR

al

Hambco R

gandal L0

yeny

oy WEISO

say >

fionuom L

Casgant Lh

Palm Beach

Shoras Edwarda Ln

Edward: Lp

craramont LA

=
Brawaae LN 2 u
<{
W
g g
= 4
i g
-5 P}
Linda i Linds Ln
|m,” (] e inleg Wy

o )

Z

"— .

(6) Conducted per the FIR Track system.

Note: This # could change due to FIR’s being inputted into system after search was

conducted.

Page 6



6 30 | 9bed NV 180 1202/22/60 WY3IDId308\0Sad

£ LEBE LLa0z LL-02 9EEV6L L202/82/80 ally  wiey - 461 46 ¥6S8ER00LZ0Z
1 QE9Ve LLVOZ PN LL-0Z 91:2Z:60 L202/62/80 oyjel] BUINOS Wa|goid - 166 166 €2v0r800Lzoz
12 EIVZ LLVOZ PN LL-02 2S€biLL L202/62/80 oyjel]  Buinjos walqodd - 166 166 £2.0v800L202
L 9£9¥2 LLVOZ auoyd LL-02 L202/62/80 paully  3|gnoJ) dIudANf - g LE 0 L€ 8L80rR00L202
v LLvozZ PN LL-02 L202/62/80 oyjed| DUINOS WR|q0dd - 166 166 €8801800L202
v LLvOzZ P LL-02 8¥:SLivL L202/62/80 oyjed] BuAOS walqold - 166 166 8E€0LYB00LZ0Z
€ 2Lvoz auoyd LL-02 6LEVVL L202/62/80 aPIYaA snopidsng - g1 €L 6.0Lp800L202
12 LLv02Z PN LL-02 veByivL L202/62/80 oyjedl Bunjos walqosd - 166 166 £80L¥800L202
£ /iy LL-0Z 12,591 L202/62/80 dnbueH 116 - L6 LL6 ZVELYPBA0LZ0Z
1 GR68E £1Vv02 PN LL-02 L00L:LL L202/62/80 oyjed]  BUINOS Wa|gosd - 166 166 €L£11800L202
9rL9E 11902 Iv/1uy LL-0Z 9€:65¥0 L202/0£/80 UosIad HIS/umog Ve - £/ €4 ¥962K800L202

0£59 7806 P LL-0Z L¥:LL:8O L202/0€/80 §53004d 11D Buines - 2901 £901 982€¥800L202
£L0LLZ £ vz 2U0Yd LL-02 PL:SZ:0L L202/0£/80 Auanae/yeyl - o€ 0€ $69€¥800LZ0Z
£ 1v/Iuy L1L-0Z 62SLvL L20Z/08/80 dnbuen LL6 - LLE LL6 LLybbRO0LZ0Z
v LGLOE LLV0Z 2uoyd LL-0Z v¥i8LiSL L202/0€/80 APaYD aJejlopn - ve v8 209¥¥800L20Z
LLYOZ auoyd LL-02 0S'LE9L L202/0€/80 uosiad a15/umoq Ue - £/ £ 164vk800L20Z
v LZvoe RS LL-02 L2:8Z:LL L202/0£/80 1ED WUy - /L 0/ S06¥VB00LZ0Z
14 zZLvoz PN LL-0Z LE0Z:0L L202/LE/80 oyjed] Buinjos weqold - 166 166 VLELYBOOLZOZ
6 LLV0Z P LL-0Z 0€:1Z:0L L202/LE/80 2@ |epads - G| Sl ZLELYROOLZ0Z
v Levoz 1PN LL-02 8Z:9ViLL L202/LE/80 oyjel] BUINOS Wa|goid - 166 166 6v9.1800L202
v 2Lvoe PN LL-0Z £S'vPivL L202/LE/R0 oyjel] Bunos welgold - 166 166 0v2Z8YR00L202
4 Levoe PN LL-02 SZ6£iLL L202/LE/80 oyjel]  BUINOS Welqoid - 166 166 £6981800L202
12 PN L1L-02 00'SQ:8L L202/LE/80 ojed) BUINOS Walqodd - 166 166 29.8¥800L202
4 9456 a1eniy| jlos L1-02 8¥8L8L L202/1£/80 dois 2P1yaA - 050L 0S0L 8L88YR00L20Z
jrodoy fuony 1921110 32.n0s uonedxol jeag aleq uondudsaqg adA] juapidu) adA) JuLpU|

yo4eas Juspnuj

331330 s.4319YS AQunod yoeag wied




6 j0 z obed

Y ¥1:80 1202/22/60

W¥IDIDIOF\0Sad

Sooo0LLZ v £E69 ZLvoe aqeniu j|ps LL-02 6L:00:0L L202/92/80 Wepu| SNopIdSNS - 6/ 64 6¥962800L202
LGLog LLY0Z /1y LL-02 VO'LO:9L L202/92/80 uosIad dIS/umoq Uen - €4 €4 02£0€800L202

4 06682 eLaoe PN LL-02 9¥2€:02 L202/92/80 doig apiyan - 0501 0S0L £9¥LEROOLZOZ

4 LEBE L1402 V/1uy LL-02 6S:0L:L2 L202/92/80 D 2DIMAS ADI|O4 - 89 39 2€91E£800L202

4 9E9ve 2Lvoe ajeni| LL-02 L0:,5'60 L202/.2/80 dois apiyaA - 050L 0S0L 6ESEE800L20Z

Z Z8V6 L1-02 LESELL L202/L2/80 59004 1D Buinag - 2901 L90L SE3EEROOLZOZ

ovpooLLe 12 E9Ve 2Lvoe LL-02 £0:LZ€L L202/L2/80 ysedd Yap 010 - v avipesgoLeoz
13 G868 £Lvoz2 PN LL-02 €2:,2:vL L202/L2/80 oyjed) BuInoS waqodd - 166 166 0SEPEBOOLZOEC

Z seee LLV0Z LL-02 6562Vl L202/L2/80 doig 22142 - 0501 0S0L SSEPEBOOLZOZ

LLLVS LLLVS LL-0Z 6£6L:02 L202/L2/80 0501 88£5£800L202

12 LE6E L1902 auoyd LL-0Z SL:LPi02 L20z/L2/80 ¥8 29v5E800L202

29900LLe L 06682 zidoz auoyd LL-0Z LOBY00 L202/82/80 8€ p229£800L202
oLLooLLe £ Geen 2Lv0e Iv/1uy LL-0Z SL'pSSO L202/82/80 U0SIaq HoIS/umoq Vel - £/£ £4 ££89€800L202
4 GeeR 2Lvoz areniul jps L1L-02 L1'60:90 L202/82/80 JusWHedaq JaYIouy 0L 1SSV - 9/ 9. 8¥RIERN0L20Z

12 €9V LLV0Z PN LL-02 L22£:60 L202/82/R0 oyjed) Buinjos walgold - 166 166 641488001202

2 9E9Ve LLY0Z PN LL-02 vS9¥60 L202/82/80 ljed)]  BUInjoS waldold - 166 166 L22.£800L202

12 QE9Ve LLVOZ PN LL-02 z£2liol L202/82/80 oyjel) BUINOS WR|qold - 166 166 £82.£800L202

14 9E9VZ LLY0Z 2emu) jles LL-02 2¥:SZ:0L L202/82/80 doig apIYeA - 0501 0S0L SLELEROOLZOZ

14 9E9re LLVOZ PN LL-0Z 8¥LLiLL L202/82/80 oyjel] Buinos walqold - 166 166 0€VLE800L202

4 £Lv02 LL-02 OL'6WiLL L202/82/80 doig apIyeA - 05014 0S0L 82SLE800LZOZ

12 LLV0Z PN LL-02 £S725:LL L202/82/80 oyjed)  Buinjos walqold - 166 166 L£S.£800L202

Z 48682 £LY0Z LL-02 65:L0°2L L202/82/80 doyg apiyan - 0501 0S0L L9S52£800L202

12 9e9ve LLVOZ PN LL-02 0€:62:2L L202/82/80 oyjed) Buinjos walqold - 166 166 1L29.£800L202

Z GEeR 2Lvoz denid] jps LL-02 LL:LLipL L202/82/80 doig 2pIYeA - 0501 0S0L 0£8L£800L20Z

12 9E9Ve LLVO0Z el jles LL-0Z ZL:9L:9L L202/82/80 Juswedaq 1oYlouy 0] 1S8Y - 9/ 9/ 00L8£800L202

1odoy fuouyg 192110 uun 324nos uonedo] jeag ajeq uondusaq adA] Juapiduj adfy uLpIUY|

yd21eas jJusapnuj

921130 S.4313ys fiuno) yoeag wijed




630 € abeqd IV ¥1:80 L202/22/60

£ 9/56 L2voz LL-02 82:LE:LL L202/02/80 UOSIDg ADIS/UMOQ UBIN - £/ £/ 060018001202

v L2voz LL-0Z 9€:0LLL LZ0Z/L2/30 MPRYD Blej|aM - ¥8 y8 9LEZLRO0LZ0Z

v 6099 2Lv0z LL-02 LZ:€L2L L202/12/80 uonebrisaau| 1PNPUOD - £10L £10L 0§¥2L800L202

v L2voz LL-02 0£:52:SL L202/12/80 |eD 221BS AD1|0d - 89 89 £8/21800L207

1 6099 2LV02 suoYd LL-02 €€:vLI9L L202/12/80 ASION - 98 98 /68218001202

¢ L2v0z 2uoyd LL-0Z LZ:0LiLL L202/12/80 dnbBueH |16 - L6 LL& VZDELROOLZ0Z

v 6099 2Lvoz IR LL-0Z VyiLiLL L202/12/80 |IeD 221]5 2D1j0d - 89 89 SEOELBO0LZ0Z

4 Lzvoe 2eniu] Jjps LL-02 L202/12/80 dois apIyaA - 050L 0S0L voeEL800LZ0Z

12 06682 zLdaoz el LL-02 L2oz/1L2/80 Jswpedaq YlouYy 0] 1SSY - 97 9L vLLELBOOLZ0Z

12 LE6E 11802 auoyd LL-02Z 02:8L:02Z L202/12/80 asiON - 98 98 69¥£18001202

z LE6E L1402 P LL-02 9Z:€£:02 L202/12/80 doig aiyaA - 0501 050L BOSEL800LZ0Z

2 06682 21902 PN L1-0Z 921122 L202/12/80 doys BpIyeA - 0501 0S0L SOBELB00LZ0Z

3 LEBS 11802 PN LL-0Z LEBEET L202/12/80 apiya snopidsng - g1 €1 LS0VLRO0LZ0Z

3 6099 2Lv02 I/ 1uy LL-02 LLOEEL L202/22/80 dnbuen L16- 116 LL6 9LESLRO0LZ0Z

3 5628 ZLV0Z oreniu| Jas LL-0Z L¥SLI60 Lzae/Ee/a0 9PIYaA snoIdsNS - €| €1 068418001202

35686017 L LV58 1958 auoyq LL-02 SS'€52L L202/€2/80 apyap  Awejbing - ALz ALZ LELBLBOOLZO0Z
% suoyd LL-0Z 9Li6LiVL L202/€2/30 Juswedaq OYjouy 0 155y - 9/ 9/ 0£0618001202

2 9£9yZ LLVOZ 2reni| LL-02 6V2SvL L202/£2/80 Juaudedaq Joylouy O 1SSY - 9/ 9. VELBLBO0LZ0Z

1166012 L ayL9E A% IIv/1uy LL-02 62:LL:00 L202/v2/80 ssa1B014 U] dnsowoq - d| g dl 8€ 829028001202
L 9£9Y2 zLvoz auoyq LL-02 9€:0KVL L202/v2/80 Ainfu) [euspioy - /9 19 6¥8228001202

GpLoE 11402 2UOYd LL-02 0E£:0£:50 L202/52/80 aouRgIMISIQ - 22 22 vSLVZ800L202

£ N7 LL-02 SO:LLILL L202/52/80 dnbuer L16- LL6 LL6 LBLS2800L202

L LEBE LLa0z 11/ 1uy LL-02 8LILEEZ L202/S2/80 ssauB0ud U] eouequmsiq - d| 22 dl 22 Z£182800L202

LE6E L1802 PN LL-02 byiLbiL0 L202/92/80 doig epayaA - 0501 0S0L LEVRZRO0LZ0Z

LE6E 11902 areniu| yas LL-02 ¥¥:00:50 L202/92/80 100Q uado - gy | 926828001202

todoy fuong 122110 uun 324nog uoneso] jesg ajeq :o_un__‘.umwa adAy JuapidU] adA) uspdU

Yyd1eas Juspnuj

251130 s.4318ys f1unod yoeag wied




630 v 9bed YV ¥1:80 1202/22/60 WY3IDIdI08\0Sad

Z 9156 L2voz LL-02 L¥OLILL L202/9L/80 dois apIyaA - 050L 0S0L vL.26.00L202

Z Levoz LL-02 62:5LiSL L202/9L/80 dois apIyaA - 0501 0S0L 009€6L00L202

L2voze LL-02 L2:,5:9L L202/9L/80 doig BpIYaA - 0501 0S0L 988€£6L00L20¢

Z Levoe LL-02 S¥ZeL0 L202/LL/80 dois 2pPIyan - 050L 0S0L $6456400L202

£ LLvoZ LL-0Z 6L:0VEL L202/LL/80 JuapoU| snopidsns - 6/ 6 9v0.6.00L202

4 L2voz 21eniu) jjes LL-02 L¥9€9L L202/LL/80 dois apIyeA - 0504 0S0L 695.6.00L202

€ 9L56 Levoe Iv/iuy LL-02 LE90:8L L202/LL/80 dnfuen L16- 116 LL6 $8..6.00L202

€ 9€E9VZ zLvoz PN LL-02 £¥9€0L L202/8L/80 JOUBRWBPSIN - 61 61 £1500800L202

£ Qgapz /1y LL-02 LE6SEL L202/8L/80 UosIDd F2US/UMOQ UBIN - ££ £/ ZLELOBOOLZOZ

v LE6E LLaoz aeniu| LL-02 0L9V6L L202/8L/80 |82 @DIMBS @0D1|0d - 89 89 ¢6£20800L202

Z LEBE LLdoz PN LL-02 LV9S6L L202/8L/80 dois 2piyaA - 0501 0S0L 9L¥20800L202

474514154 Z Le6e LLaoe Iv/1uy LL-02 £¥:9V:02 L202/8L/80 9SOPIBAQ U0SIRd Y2IS/UMOQ UBN - POEL aogL 155208001202
L6012 l 21402 1v/iuy L1-02 22:45:02 L202/8L/80 BSOPIIAQ UO0SIa H2IS/UMOQ VB - POEL a0gL 685208001202
12 LEBE LLdoz auoyqd LL-02 0S:Lbi€2 L202/8L/80 18D 321G 301104 - 89 89 8¥LE08AOLZNZ

546012 £ £1V0e auoyd LL-02 LL9¥:L0 L202/6L/80 uapU| SNODIASNS - 6/ 6. 892108001202
12 2Lv0z2 PN L1-02 61:8€:80 L202/61/80 uonebnsaaul 1oNpuod - /101 LL0L LLvP0BOOLZOZ

v GREBZ £1v0e PN L1-0Z OL:6£:80 L202/6L/80 uonebnsvAU| 1NPUOD - 101 LL0L 02vk0800L202

LLLL60LE 12 £1V02 PW LL-02 €€L¥9L L202/6L/80 D B2IMBS AdIIOd - 89 89 9/690800L202
12 L1402 @eniu) LL-02 L0€Z6L L202/6L/80 D 2DIMDS D1|0d - 89 89 §SE90800L202

L8LL60LZ 4 LEBE LLgoz 2UoYd LL-02 £0:92:6L L202/6L1/80 ansawoq - 8¢ 8€ V9£90800LZ02
12 LEBE Lidoz 21enid] Jles LL-02 2L:%2:02 L202/6L/80 Juswedaq JoYlouy O] 1SSy - G/ 9/ 55590800L20¢

v LEBE L1902 21eniu) § LL-02 ¥S:L102 L202/61/80 118D @2IAI3S 901|104 - 89 89 £1¥990800L202

L 2uoyd LL-02 LE20'LL L202/02/80 UoNeuLoju| - | v ¥2060800L202

Z ) LL-0Z 2SLSvL L202/02/80 UOSIad H2IS/UMOQ Ue - £/ €4 £2/60800L202

Z 9456 Levoe ey LL-02 £S'9LiLL L202/02/80 dois apIyaA - 050L 0S0L SvoQoL8QoLZ0Z

j10doy fuouy 1951430 nun 824n0s uonedxo] jeag aleq uondudsag adA} juapidug adA JuLpIU|

yo4eas jusppuj

231330 S.4311ays MAuno) yoeag wijed




630 g 9abed WV ¥1:80 1202/22/60 WIMID308\0Sad

v LS19¢€ LLY0Z PN LL-02 vO'SKZL L202/21/80 2D 2DIABS 301[0d - 89 89 0856..00L202
92856012 74 Bliad VLIAG] auoyd LL-02Z LOLTEL L202/2L/R0 11eD 321/u3S d1|0d - 89 89 1896.,00L202
T4 945 ZLvoz LL-02 SL'8ESL L20e/zL/80 do1s BPIYRA - 0501 0S0L S/£L0RLOOLZOZ
£ S6 ZLvoz LL-02 LZ:9LiLL L202/2L/80 dnbuey 116~ 116 Lle Ly¥08,00L202
¢ LE6E LLaoe L1-02 89'6£:02 L202/2L/80 dois 8|21yaA - 0501 0S0L 08608.00L202
4 € 9e9r2 LLVOe auoyd LL-02 921180 L202/€1/80 Ajedivunpy /sy wiely - gy W6V 10,28.00L202
£ 9€9ve LLvO0Z LL-0Z 9L:L¥i9L LZOZ/EL/80 dnBueH L6 - L1 LL6 £LEVBLO0LZ0Z
£ QE9VZ LLYQZ v/ 1y LL-0Z b¥ivLi60 L202/vL/80 dnbuen |16 - LL6
v 68632 g jPs LL-02 LE0LZL L202/VL/80 D 20135 Ad)|0d - 89 89 L0898L00L20Z
2 RERTFEN LL-0Z Zsbezl L20e/vl/0 do1s 2PIYSA - 050L 0501 298982001202
14 PN LL-02 €L:00'WL L202/VL/80 9PIYaA pauocpueqy - L L1 00L/8L00L20Z
£ /Uy L1-02 60:9£:02 L202/vL/80 dnBuen LL6- 116 LL6 82088.00L202
4 06682 ziaoe P LL-02 62:91:L2 L20e/vL/80 do1s B21yaA - 0501 0501 051882001202
14 LEBE L1402 1IV/1uY LL-0Z LOiLLiL2 L202/vL/80 juawedaq Jaylouy O 1SSY - 92 9. 2§188L00L202
LE6E L1402 /Uy LL-02 pSESILO L202/SL/R0 uosIa SNODIASNS - deL del 14/88/00L202
4 6806 0ZNYN S LL-02 9SvZZL L20e/sL/80 do1S 9PIYBA - 050L 0501 ¥€668.00L202
4 9£9ve LLvoz auoyd L1-02 80'8L9L L202/5L/80 159NH pajuemun - 08 08 LBE06.00L20Z
Z GR682 £1v02 1Iv/iuy L1-02 L¥Er9L L202/SL/80 |gno.] logqybia - 6¢ 6€ £2V06,00L202
4 zLdoz uoyd LL-02 LL'8S'9L L202/5L/80 U0SId RDIS/UMOQ VBN - £/ £4 8vv06.00L202
12 LVEY NYA auoyd L1-02 89621 L202/51/80 [BD @2|ARS 9D1|0d - 89 89 66v06.00L202
6L£960LZ L Gees Laoe 2uoyd LL-02 0ZL¥i8L L202/5L/80 uosiag pagimsiq AljeIuaiy - 07 0Z 90906£00L202
£ /1Y L1-02 0£:62:12 L202/5L/80 dnbuen L16- LL6 LL6 96606,00L202
v 06682 zLdoe auoyd LL-02 v¥i2eiLe L20e/sL/80 APBYD JeYIdMW - ¥8 ¥8 90016001202
4 GEes L1goz V/1uy LL-02 SSZEiLe L202/SL/80 UosIDg F2IS/UMOQ VB - £/ €4 £0016.00L202
L L698 auoyd LL-02 Z0EVE0 LZ0Z/9L/80 SBPIYDA passassoday - oday Od3d 89916.00L202
J10dey fuony 192110 uun soanog uonesoy jeag ajeq uondudseq adA) juapidu] adAy uepnU|

21895 JUapNU|

321130 s 4313Ys fQuno) yoeag wied




6309 abed IV ¥71:80 1202/22/60 W4INId3I08\0sad

£ LL-0Z OV:LELL L202/60/80 dnbueH |16~ LL6 LL6 259.9.00L202

vLZye0Le 4 Gees ZLvoe LL-02 LZ:0KiSL L202/60/80 onsawoq - g€ R8¢ 0£¥89.00L202
99€V60LZ v LEBE L1402 LL-02 €2:vS6L L202/60/80 D ADIMRS ADI|Od - 89 89 90069001202
£ /v LL-0Z £2:L£:02 L202/60/80 dnbuey LL6 - L1 LL6 90L69,00L202

£ LEBE L1802 LL-02 0Z:L¥iL2 L202/60/80 uosiad snopidsng - deL d€l §9269.,00L202

12 9E9ve LLV0Z 2UOYd LL-02 £#9L:SL L202/0L/80 D 9DIABS 23104 - 89 89 LzezLLo0Lzoz

14 Geee zZLvoze g jPs LL-02 ZL:LZ:SL L20e/0L/80 11D 221G 921|10d - 89 89 8€2zZ/L00L202

99r60L2 12 GRERZ £1LVv02 PN LL-02 Q€:00:LL L202/0L/80 Auadosd punod/iso7 - 2/ ¢L 6SvelL00Lz0e

12 102 [Uoyd LL-02 80:2S'6L L202/0L/80 APaYD ey - v] v8 L68Z.,00L202

14 9156 L2voe LL-0Z SELLI60 LZ02/LL/80 [BD 821D 301|0d - 89 89 6861.,00L202

€ LL-02 LELL0L L202/LL/80 dnbuer LL6 - LL6 LL6 L8LS.L00L202

4 Levoe LL-0Z 8€:00:2L L202/LL/80 dois 2IPIYaA - 0501 0S0L 0vS§6.L00L202

4 9L56 Levoz LL-02 v2:L0:2L L202/LL/80 dois BpIYaA - 0501 0S0L 095542001202

4 9456 Levoz LL-02 80:0£2L L202/LL/80 dorg apiya - 0501 0S0L £€95.400L202

4 L5L9¢ LYoz LL-02 £5:8vel L202/LL/R0 dois apIyaA - 050L 0S0L 649542001202

£86v60LZ v £S¢€ LL-02 604521 L202/LL/80 [[eD 8d1Ma5 @D1j0d - 89 89 ¥0L5.L00L202
4 LGL9¢g LLv0z PN LL-02 60:LZ:€L L202/LL/80 118D 3DIAMBS 3d1j0d - 89 89 €£9.54L00L202

L LGL9¢€ 7/ 1uy LL-02 8L6Z:vL L202/LL/80 adlf  wlely - 461 46F 2009.L00L202

4 956 Levoz ] Jps LL-02 OVibiivL L202/LL/80 uosiad §15/umoq Vel - £/ €4 0L09.400L202

£ /1y LL-02 €2:90:SL L202/L1/80 dnbuep| L16 - L6 LL6 0vL9.,00L202

/2066012 Z 06682 21402 2U0Yd LL-02 SS'85:9L L202/LL/80 paje|ay dnsewoq Y nessy - gLe dLE 0sv9.L00L202
LyLSe0LE L Lzvs £LNYN 1\v/1uy LL-02 VL:8¥:02 L202/LL/80 Juswedaq Jaylouy 0] 1SSy - 9/ 9/ 610L4400L202
LSLS60LZ 4 LEBE L1802 v/1uy LL-02 659¥'€2 L202/LL/80 uosiad peaq - L L 2E€SLLL00L202
Loz 1] LL-02 £0:20:0L L202/2L/80 dois epIyaA - 0501 0S0L 0€06£.00L202

2 zLvoz 9 LL-02 6565 LL L202/2L/80 dois apIyaA - 050L 0S0L 99¥6..00L202

j10dey fuoud 120130 nun 824n0g uoneso jeag ajeq uondudsaq adA} juapiduj adAy uapidu

yd1eas Juspnu|

2230 s.441aYs AQuno) yoeag wied




6 30 abed

11926012

B860£60LZ

r96£60L2

L0LV60LZ

PyLyeoLe

L6012

Jaodoy

7

o~

fKuong

QEIVE

wLoE

orL9e

rL9E

LG19¢€

1G19€

LG19&

6108

0€99

0€99

EI3c1 24

GEe8

[A32¢]

9140

2Lvoe
Loz

eldoe

LLV02
Lidoe
LLVOZ

Z8v6

LLVYOZ

L1402

Liaoe

LLvozZ
LLV0Z

L2voz

LLVOZ

86VE

786

78v6

LLVO2

2Lvoz

dLAD0

auun

aUoYd
v/ 1uy
auoyd
1v/luy
1Iv/iuy
I/ luy
/iy

PN

PN

1PN
auoyd

auoyq

v/

auoyq
2uoyd
PN
1Iv/1uy
auoyd
I/1uy
PN
PN

2uoyq

PN

auoyd

201n0s

uopnesoq]

WY ¥1:80 1202/22/60

L1-0¢
LL-02
LL-02
LL-02
L1-02
L1-02
LL-02
LL=02
LL-02
LL-02
LL-0z
LL-02
LL-02
LL-02
L1-02
L1-02
L1-0¢
L1-02
LL-02
L1-02
LL-0¢
LL-02
L1-02
LL-02
LL-02

jeag

3LEVEL L202/£0/80
SEPLISL L202/v0/80
LVEL9L 1202/v0/80
QvirLi6L L202/v0/80
SViLy20 L202/50/80
9LIEE9L L202/50/80
6€1£0:22 1202/50/80
0Z:€0'0L L202/90/80
8E:LE0L L202/90/80
PO'6E:0L L202/90/80
659V LL 1202/90/80
9€Y2L0 L202/L0/80
PiSEV0 L202/L0/80
60:VP60 L202/L0/80
6V:90:0L L202/L0/80
VO:SO:SL L202/L0/80
9L:0Z:51 L202/L0/80
65:8£:2L 1202/80/80
2E95SL L202/80/80
¥1:00:90 1202/60/80
€SB0 1202/60/80
VELY80 1202/60/80
L060:60 1202/60/80
L2:SV0L 1L202/60/80
GS20°LL L202/60/80

aleq

PRIERY BYIEAM WY - 6D
11eD 221495 321104 - 89

[IeD 91495 92110d - 89
paLINDDQ 1SN[ }|Nessy - 20r L§
dnBuen LL6 - LL6

dnbuen 116 - 116

uosIag pOGuMSIQ A|IRIUDA - 0Z

uonebrsaau) 1PNpUOd - 2101

D0Id IAID Bulnies - 2901

§52204d A1 Buinas - 2901

Auadodd puno4/isoq - 2/
uoslad snopidsns - (€|
u0siad M21S/umoq e - £/
dnbuen L1 - LL6
Buissedsau) - |
abuequnisiq - 22
ucnebnsaau| PNPUOD - £10L
dnfueH L16 - LL6
papunojun onsawoq - N8E
pawly apdIng - 0 Z¢

s5aD04d 1A Buines - 2901

5S2004d |IND Buiaes - 2901

UseaD YA JO10N -
UONRUWLOJU| - f|

apIyaA  Aejbing - ALZ

uondudseqg adA) Juapidug

32140 s

WY¥3IDIDI08\0Sad

M6

<

0
)

89

o0rLe

LL6

0

139

LloL

£90L

el

o
Il
—

<

v

-

ALZ
adAy

yd1ess Juapiuy
3319ys funo) yoeag wied

¥9881.00L202
£9616.00L202
$60¢5L00L202
L9¥2SL00L202
6ESESL00LC02
0€455.00L202
109952001202

50€85,00L202
2£€85L00L202
IrS8SLO0LZOZ
£€8209.00L202
LzLlgLooLzoe
8EG19.00L202
125192001202
ve2e9LooLzoe
95ez9L00L2e0e
S08¥9.00L7202
€1152.00L202

§€!

9,00L202

v€0.9.00L202

v0.9.00L202

£LL49200L202

0Lv/9L00L202

§€5/9.00L202

uapHU|




630 8 abed

WV ¥1:80 L202/22/60

WYIDID3I09\0Sad

v8aLe0Le

j10doy

fauoud

£9ve

9E9Ve

Q€9ve

WL9E

LGL9€

LGL9¢E

LGL9E

££69

1221430

4243

£LV07

2Lvoe

zLvoe

2Lvoe

21402

LLVOZ

LLVOZ

LLVOZ

ZLvoz

ZLv02

wn

auoyd

/WY

—
95

13198

v/l

/Uy

v/ 1UY
2UOYd
1y/1uy

2uoyq

\Z4\4
2UOYd
2uoyq

1Iv/Iuy

/Uy

224nos

uopedoq

LL-02

LL-02

LL-02

LL-02

L1-02

L1-02

LL-02

LL-02

LL-02

LL-02

L1-02

LL-02

LL-02

LL-0z

LL-02

1e9g

v2:51iL0 L202/10/80
61:62:80 1202/10/80
0¥'65:60 L202/10/80
1L20z/10/80
8V:€0:SL L202/1L0/80
SE6LSL Leoz/Lo/ee
Lz02/10/80
vliLLi6L L202/10/80
92:8rElL 1202/20/80
QviLLvl L202/20/80
0€:20:91 1L202/20/80
20:52:9L 1202/20/80
QEEL9L 1202/20/80
8520 LL L202/€0/80

LOES YL L202/€0/80

dnBueH L16 - LLE

dnfuen L16 - LL6

llevaq [eads - gL

uosIdd snoIdsns - e

dnfueH L16- LL6

dnbuen LLg - LL6

dnBueH L6~ LL6

Auadodd puno4/sol - 22
dnbueH |16 - LL6

Juawedaq JaYlouy 0] 155y - 9/

danen

dnBuey L16- L1
U0SsIad OIS/ UmoQq Ue - £/
U0sIad A2IS/umoq Ue - £/

U0SIBd YOIS/UMOQ URIA - £/

uondussag adA) juapiu]

92130 S

(S)piosoy 6aL

L6

S0vL00L2e02

LL6 LE90VL00L202

v

£180r200L202

de

£6V11rL00L202

LL

)}

ovSlviooLzog

LL6 89SLrL00L202

o

LL6 66SL¥L00L202

[}

2/ LL0ZrLo0Lzoz

~

LL6 £29%PL00L202

o

9L ¥89VYL00L202

~

0
©

86612001202

LL6 S¥0SPL00L202

o

I
~

¥90s¥L00L20¢2

m
~

82LLvL00L202

m
~

6228rL00L202

adf) uapnuy

YyoJaess juspnuj
J3uays fiuno) yoeag wied




639 6 9bed IV ¥1:80 L202/22/60 W3INId3Iog\osad

681 paISI] SYUBPIDU] (IO

yd4eas Juspnuj

221330 S.43usys Quno) yoeag wied




2 jo | obed WYV ¥2:80 1202/22/60 WY3IDId3I08\0Ssad

(s)paooay 71

4 L2voz 4Q e / py ooquieg LL-02 ¥2:L0°2L L202/LL/80 doig 9IyaA - 0S0L 0S0L 095544001202
Z 2Lv0z (u7 apenseD QO L) suawiledy apesse) LL-02 6$65:LL L202/2L/80 doig apIyaA - 050L 0S0L 99¥6.L00L202
4 ZLvoe 4q @ / U opeaelg LL-0Z SL'8E:SL L20z/zL/80 doig aIyRA - 0501 0S01 §£1L08£00L202
4 3LL9 LONYN {1q 9e7 7g) 2SNO pues| - eULCIN YSY|IeS LL-02 2Svezl L202/vL/80 dois 2pPIyaA - 050L 0S0L 99898.00L202
4 .56 Levoez (oA ueadQ LgL) MOsRY SAIOYS Yoeag Wied LL-02 L¥OLiLL L202/9L/80 dois apiyen - 0501 050l ¥£/26L00L202
l 9.56 Levoe BAY UBadQ §91 LL-0Z 122591 L202/91/80 dois apIyeA - 0501 0501 988€6.00L202
LEBE LLa0z PN BAY UeadQ G707 xoiddy LL-02 9Z:€€02 L202/12/80 dois 2piyan - 0501 0501 80SELB00LZ0Z
g L6198 LLVO0Z PN U7 spaempl 06 LL-0Z £0'vPiEL L202/92/80 APBYD POUBPISY / $59UISNG - LYOL L20L 9/€£0€800L202
4 9eave 2Lvoe Py coquied A|g 00€ LL-0Z LO:LS'60 L202/L2/80 dois 2PIYaA - 0501 0S0L 6€5€££800L202
G Gee8 ZLvoz PN (U7 spaemp3 06) Jo1uaD Ajunwwond LL-02 byiv0:L0 L202/62/80 HP8YD BOUBPISAY / Ssaulsng - LYOL L90L 6LL0¥800L20C
14 Levoe PN 1Q @e pzzno] xouddy LL-0Z 00:50:8L L202/LE/80 el Buiaos walqold - 166 166 29/8¥800L202
4 Q.56 LZvoz 4Q 9e7 /U wossolg LL-02 8V8L8L L202/LE/80 dois 2PIyaA - 050L 0S0L 8L88Y800L20Z
310doy fuouyg 191430 uun @24n0s uonedo] jeag aleq uondudsag adA juapiduj adAy JuapdU]

yo1eas Juspnuj

921130 S 43143YS funo) yoeag wied




230 zabed WV $2:80 1202/22/60 NHIDIDI0A\0Sad

ZL paISI] SIUBPIOUY |10

yd1eas Juspnu|

92130 S 4313Yys fjuno) yoeag wied




2 3o | °beqd NV 12:80 1202/22/60 WNY3IDID3I08\0Sad

(s)pso0ay 8

9L56 Levoz LL-0Z 80:0£72L L202/LL/80 dos 2p1ya - 0501 0S0L £€952L00L202
z 9.6 ZLvoe (PAY ueaIQ G L) WnLY 2y L LL-02 £0:20:0L L20z/zL/80 do1s BRIYRA - 0501 0S0L 0€06.L00L202
Z LEGE Lgoe 4Q &3fe7 / uTuowaded LL-02 8S'6£:02 L202/2L/80 dois PIyan - 0501 0501 08608.00L202
Z L2voz Ul jepues 5L LL-02 62:SLSL LZ202/9L/80 dols 2PIYBA - 050L 0S0L 009€6.00L202
2 L2voz (AY URBDQ) | /) 191UD DUIOD[EM - SIUIO] UESDQ PO LL-02 SVZeL0 L20e/LL/80 doig apIYaA - 0501 0501 $6456£00L202
Z LEBE L1a0z 1PN Py coquieg gog00T xolddy LL-02 viiipiL0 L202/92/80 dois 0S0L LE¥B2800L202
Z 9e9ve LLV0Z (8AY UEDDQO | /) 491U3D) BWOD[AN - AIUIOG U0 11OLIE LL-02 2¥:SZ0L L2oz/se/80 do1s BPIYRA - 0501 0S0L SLELEBOOLZOZ
Z GEee 2Lvoz BAY UeadQ /U7 BWODE] LL-02 LLiZLivL L202/82/80 dois 2PIYaA - 050L 050L 0€82£800L20Z
J10dey fuouy 192130 wn 224n0g uoneso] jeag aleq uondudsag adA} juapidul adAy JuLpU|

24eas Juspnuj

92130 S.43143Ys funo) yoeag wied




230 ¢ abed IV 12:80 L202/22/60 W33IDID3I08\0Sad

8 palst] SjUBpDU| 101

yo1eas Juspnuj

951130 s.4319ys L1uno) yoeag wied




4

jo | abed

J1odoy

(e

N

fpoug

9456

LG19¢€

06682

9.56

LEBE

1221450

Liaoe

LZvaz

Levoz

21402

21402

21enIu] J1PS

PN

a1eniu JPs

P
PN

@leniul Jps

upes

824nog

(U7 spdemp3 0g) 421uad AjunwwoD)

U7 wossolg / 4q el

U |epues /aQ axel

pYy coquieg €1 1:007 xoiddy

py ooquieq Lzz

AAY ueanQ §z1 007 xouddy

Ul |epues /aq aye

SAY UESDO L/

QAY UeanQ L9007 xoiddy
AAY ULadQ £61:007 xolddy

{4q 231 0L1) Butwaly Ajjop

py ocoquieg gL |

(eAy ueadQ §Z1) YINos siamo | uele|n

uonedoy

U7 wossolg / oAy ueadQ

DAY UeadQ / Ul ewode |

NV 02:80 1202/22/60

L1-02
LL-0¢
LL-02
LL-0¢
LL-02
LL-0z
LL-0e
LL-02
LL-02
LL-02
LL-02
LL-02
LL-02
LL-02
LL-02

jeag

SELL'60 L20Z/LL/B0
8€£:00:2L 1202/11/80
£5:8K2L L202/LL/80
629112 1202/vL/80
LV:9E9L L202/L1/80
LY9Si6L L202/8L/80
LS9LLL L202/02/80
SE6ELL L202/12/80
9zivLize L202/12/80
9y:Z€02 1202/92/80
Lzoe/Le/80

L202/22/80

6E6L:0

&~

QL6VLL L202/82/80
65710721 L202/82/80
LLiZLvL L202/82/80

azeq

118D @2IAI3S aD1|0d - 89
dois BpIYRA - 0501 0§
dols 2pIyaA - 050L 0%
doig aja1yeA - 050L 06
doig 2aIyaA - 0501 0¢
doig apIyRA - 0501 0Si
do1s 2PIYaA - 050L 05
dois 2P1yaA - 050L 0S
do1s BpRIYRA - 0501 05
doig 2PIYRA - 0501 0s
do1s aPIYeA - 0501 0s
dois 2p1yeA - 0501 0s
dois BPIYPA - 0501 0sl
do1s BPIYRA - 050L 06
do1s BPIYBA - 050L 0Si
uondudsaq adA] juapnuy adA

230 s

yo1eas Juspnu|

31ays Quno) yoeag wied

W3IDIdI08\0sad

0L
oL

oL

o

oL

(s)pionay G|
6867001202
ovssiLo0Lzoe

649522001202

9Lre0800Lzoz

$¥00L800L20Z
90€£18001202
G08E1L800L20Z
£9¥1€800L202
SSEVEBOOLZ0Z
88€£5£800L202
825.£800L202
L95.£800L20¢2
0E8LE800L202

uapnUY|




2 }0 2 abed WV 02:80 L202/22/60 WYIDIDIO8\0Sad

) pals(] SIUBPIDY| [R10)L

y21e9s JUSpHU|

331330 s.43119ys fQaunod yoeag wied




MONTHLY ACTIVITIES REPORT TO THE TOWN COMMISSION ITEM 4b2
TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES
DEPARTMENT OF EMERGENCY SERVICES
19 August 2021 — 23 September 2021

TO: Mayor Alan Fiers
Town Commissioners
FROM: Trevor L. Steedman, Fire Chief
DATE: 23 September 2021
OPERATIONS
FIRE DEPARTMENT

COMMUNITY RISK REDUCTION (CRR) INITIATIVES

o Hydrant Inspection Program (Monthly)
» All hydrants are in service at the time of this report
o Special Secondary Certificate of Public Convenience & Necessity (COPCN)

» Provide immediate Advanced Life Support (ALS) service for Palm Beach
Shores. Alternative transport options are currently being explored.
o Community CPR & AED — Presented twice annually for Town residents.

»  Upcoming sessions remain postponed due to increase in Delta Covid
Variant cases
o Courtesy Home Fire Safety Surveys — (Implemented: November 2017)

o Pulse Point mobile application site — Pulse Point is a pre-arrival solution designed
to support public safety agencies working to improve cardiac arrest survival rates
through improved bystander performance.

o Pre-Incident Planning — On-going initiative to familiarize first responders with
high-risk occupancies, unique hazards and special properties in Palm Beach
Shores and plan accordingly for potential emergencies.

o File of Life Program — (Program initiated on 15 March 2017). Program materials
funded through budgeted line item: Community Risk Reduction - Prevention.

Kits are available during business hours at the Town Hall front office.

o Fire Extinguisher Selection, Use and Maintenance
* Hands-on training and education opportunity presented to community

members and our partners in the business community by PBSFD



MONTHLY ACTIVITIES REPORT TO THE TOWN COMMISSION
TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES
DEPARTMENT OF EMERGENCY SERVICES
19 August 2021 — 23 September 2021

Firefighters. Upcoming sessions remain postponed due to increase in Delta
Covid Variant cases
o Code X-Ray Placard Program — ldentifies Unsafe/Unstable/Vacant buildings.
= 123 Ocean Avenue — Sea Spray
STAFFING
Career Staff. — No Vacancies.
o Volunteer Staff
» Recruitment and Retention efforts remain a priority. The entry versus
attrition rate (predominantly due to full-time employment opportunities
with other area departments) remains constant. There are 43 volunteer
members certified to State Minimum Standards on the “Active” rolls at the
time of this report.
WORKFORCE & OFFICER LEADERSHIP DEVELOPMENT
o Training & Continuing Education — ongoing In-Service opportunities
FLEET DEPLOYMENT & MAINTENANCE
= All apparatus is in service at time of this report.
INDUSTRY & PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS COMPLIANCE INITIATIVES
o Adopted National Fire Service Professional Qualifications Board standards or
equivalent for Line, Staff and Command level Officers, Fire Apparatus Driver
Operator (FADO) and Firefighters to include:
» NFPA 1001 Standard for Fire Fighter Professional Qualifications
»  NFPA 1002 — P Standard for Fire Apparatus Driver/Operator (FADO)
Professional Qualifications. Florida compliant courses scheduled for
PBSFD personnel in June 2021.
e PBSFD FADO program (implemented in September 2017).
»  NFPA 1021: Standard for Fire Officer Professional Qualifications
e Validate rank structure for integration into County NIMS/ICS

model.



MONTHLY ACTIVITIES REPORT TO THE TOWN COMMISSION
TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES
DEPARTMENT OF EMERGENCY SERVICES
19 August 2021 — 23 September 2021
» NFPA 1720 Standard for the Organization and Deployment of Fire

Suppression Operations, Emergency Medical Operations and Special
Operations to the Public by Volunteer Fire Departments

OCEAN RESCUE

GEAR & EQUIPMENT

e All Equipment is in service at the time of this report.
BEACH & WATER CONDITIONS

e Water quality listed as “Good” at the time of this report.
OFFICE OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
COVID-19:

e PBC Emergency Operations Center is maintaining COVID-19 operations at
Activation Level III (Enhanced Monitoring). A local Emergency Declaration was issued
to open channels for mutual aid and funding requests from the State & Federal
Government if necessary. County Emergency Management will continue communication
with Local / Municipal Emergency Management representatives as conditions change.
Palm Beach Shores Office of Emergency Management continues to provide regular
updates to the Community via email distribution and Town Newsletter.
e Comprehensive Emergency Operations Plan (CEOP) - Ongoing
o Purpose and Scope: Update/Create CEOP for the Town of Palm Beach Shores
o Four areas of focus: Preparation, Response, Mitigation and Recovery
o Complies and aligns with 27P-6.0023, Florida Administrative Code, County
Comprehensive Emergency Management Plans (CEMP) and County Emergency
Management Programs
o Facilitate grant opportunities and streamline FEMA reimbursement efforts.

o Community Emergency Supply Program — Operational.

e Continuity of Operations Plan (COOP) - Ongoing



©

O

MONTHLY ACTIVITIES REPORT TO THE TOWN COMMISSION

TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES
DEPARTMENT OF EMERGENCY SERVICES

19 August 2021 — 23 September 2021
Purpose and Scope: The COOP enables organizations to continue their Essential
Functions (EF’s) across a wide spectrum of emergencies. This Plan applies to the
functions, operations, and resources necessary to ensure the continuation of the
Town’s Essential Functions, in the event its normal operations at Town Hall or
Town facilities are disrupted or threatened with disruption. This Plan applies to all
Town personnel and contractors vital to daily operations. Palm Beach Shores staff
must be familiar with Continuity policies and procedures and their respective
Continuity roles and responsibilities. This Continuity Plan ensures the Town of
Palm Beach Shores is capable of conducting its essential missions and functions
under all threats and conditions, with or without warning, including natural and
manmade disasters, technological emergencies, and military or terrorist attack-
related incidents.
Based on a vulnerability assessment which identifies capabilities, limitations, and
potential threats.

Identify and address any potential critical points of failure.

e Incident Action Plans (IAP’s) — As Needed

©)

Purpose and Scope: Provides a recognized template to establish control
objectives and communicate critical information during planned and unforeseen
events and emergencies.
Response strategies and operational goals for operational periods are regularly
updated.

Calls for Service Activity

FIRE / EMS

TOTAL CALLS FOR SERVICE 42
(Fire — Related: 08 ) (EMS - Related: 34 )

LAST REPORTING PERIOD 44
(Fire —Related: 13) (EMS - Related: 31)




MONTHLY ACTIVITIES REPORT TO THE TOWN COMMISSION
TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES
DEPARTMENT OF EMERGENCY SERVICES
19 August 2021 — 23 September 2021

PRECENTAGE OF INCREASE / Total: -5 %
DECREASE (Fire - Related: - 30 %) (EMS - Related: +9.7 %)
Rescue Report Rescues: 00 Assists: 02 Vessel Assists: 01
OCEAN RESCUE 7 z
Prevention & Education Contacts: 287
(July)
First Aid Provided Occurrences (Minor): 41
Training & Continuing Education Summary
DATE TIME LOCATION TYPE NATURE STAFFING NOTES
[
D | »w
N O | =
] E @ | &
— [~
E 24 Aug 2021 1830 Station 80 X Hi-Rise Operations (Part I) 20 Hands-On
Qa 31 Aug 2021 1830 125 S. Ocean Ave. X Hi-Rise Operations (Part II) 17 Hands-On
% 14 Sep 2021 1830 33 Ocean Ave. X Hi-Rise Operations (Part III) 20 Hands-On
E 21 Sep 2021 1800 212 Bravado Ln. X X V.E.S. & Attack Line Ops. 26 Hands-On
=y
é Formal Training Drills — 04
= sl e
Personnel Participation — 83
Personnel Training Hours — 275




Public Works Department Item #: 5 b 3.
Monthly Status Report
September 2021

Community Center:

1.

2.

The exterior painting of the building start date was on July 13,2021, the completion date is still
pending due to completing a punch list 90 % of the project is completed.

The quotes to replace the 20 ton. AC Air handler on the second floor in the Mechanical Room have
been submitted and reviewed. The contract was awarded to CMI Airconditioning. The projected start
date was September 13, 2021. Due to shipping delays of the unit the new AC unit was installed on
Monday, September 20, 2021.

3. The projects listed is funded through the approved capital budget.

Grounds & Parks:

1. Scheduling to paint the Inlet Park walkway light posts and install numbers on each light post for
maintenance tracking. Still in progress.

2. Scheduling to order new Park Benches for Inlet Park and the Parkway. The manufacturers are starting
to produce more products for shipping due to new COVID guidelines in place.

3. The new Fox Tail Palms along the Parkway were installed on Thursday, August 26, 2021. With the
assistance from the Fire Department and Public Works the trees are being watered and cared for. The
two new Gumbo Limbo Trees are scheduled to be planted on the Parkway Wednesday, September 29,
2021. The same process for watering will be followed.

4. The projects listed is funded through the approved general and capital budget.

Streets:

1. The streetlight restoration project began July 8, 2021. The restoration includes concrete repairs to the
light poles and painting of the poles with a color of Hunter Green. There are a total of 196 streetlight
poles in Town including the Streets, Parkway, and Town Hall parking lot. The work is performed by
the Public Works Department. The restoration work will have a cost savings of $ 6,000.00 per pole if
replaced. Locations of the completed Street Light Poles as follows: The parkway, Town Hall Parking
Lot, and the Beach Parking Lot. This project is ongoing due to weather and other project delays.

2. Scheduling to replace the storm grates and concrete aprons along Lake Drive and Inlet Way. The
grates are on order waiting for their arrival to install. Public Works will perform the work. Still in
progress.

3. The Public Works Department will continue to apply asphalt patch in various locations on the Town
Streets as needed.

4. The projects listed is funded through the approved general and capital budget.

Lift Stations:

1. Scheduling to receive quotes to replace the 8-inch riser pipes in the wet well of the Lake Drive Lift
Station #01. Possible piggyback contract available for project.

2. Scheduling for Pump maintenance at both Lift Stations with a total of four vertical pumps. The
maintenance includes changing fluids, inspecting all interior and exterior components.

3. The projects listed is funded through the approved general and capital budget.

1




Public Works Building, Police Building, Fire Department Annex Building, Beach Building:

L.

2.

2.

The sewer pipe lining contract for Town Hall was awarded to APT (Advance Plumbing
Technologies). On Tuesday, September 21, 2021, all the sewer lines were measured, mapped out, and
another interior visual inspection of the sewer lines was performed. The lining is scheduled for
Thursday, September 30, 2021.

Scheduling to apply a roof coating on the Beach Bathroom Building on Tuesday, September 28, 2021.
Public Works will be applying the roof coating.

The projects listed is funded through the approved capital budget.

Capital Projects For 2020:

1.

bl ol

14.
15.

16.

Beach Bathroom Restoration: Completed / Contractor.

Beach Boardwalk Construction: Completed / Public Works performed the work.

Paint Exterior of Community Center: In progress 90% completed / Contractor.

LED Conversion of all lighting fixtures Community Center: Completed / Public Works
performed the work.

AC Air Handler replacement 2" floor Community Center: Completed / Contractor
New Storm grates and concrete aprons Streets: Public Works to perform the work.
New Tidal valves Lake Drive & Inlet way Outfall Pipes: Completed / Contractor

Lift Station Pumps: Removed not required

Town Hall Relining of Sewer Lines: In progress / Contractor.

. AC Units replaced 2ea. Town Hall: Completed / Contractor.

. Fire Department front porch construction: Completed / Contractor.

. Fire Department new roof: Completed / Contractor.

. Police Department Parking lot and Parkway Town Hall New Light Poles LED: Completed /

Public Works performed the work.

Inlet Park Pathway asphalt sealer: Completed / Public Works performed the work.
Inlet Park Gazebos retaining walls and concrete slab repairs: Completed / Public Works
performed the work.

Police Department roof repairs. Completed / Public Works to perform the work.

Training / Certificates:

1. Continuing Education in Florida Stormwater Erosion and Sedimentation Control. No cost to the
Town.

2. OSHA’S Model Training Program for multiple certifications & continuing education credits. No
cost to the Town.

3. Safety Meeting scheduled for Tuesday, October 19, 2021, Public Works Safety Officer (Public
Works Director).

4. Irrigation maintenance and repairs training by BrightView landscaping. No cost to the Town.

5. Lift Stations Pumps and Valves training by PSI Technologies. No cost to the Town.

Updates:
1. COMCAST Project.
2. AT&T Project.
3. Community Center Painting Project.




ITEM 4b4

TOWN CLERK REPORT
September 2021 Status Update

TASKS STATUS
Upcoming » October 6, 2021, 2:00 pm: DRC
Meetings » October 11,2021, Commission Workshop at 7:00 pm
» October 25, 2021, Commission Meeting at 7:00 pm
-~ » October 27, 2021, Planning & Zoning Meeting at 6:00 pm (if projects submitted)

Building August 2021:

Department e Total Permits issued: 18

Updates e Total Permit Fees Paid: $12,608.52

e Total Permits issued in 2021 to date: 339
e Total Permit Fees in 2021 to date: $279,378.10
REGULAR BUSINESS: Monday through Friday, from 8:30 am to 4:30 pm.
We will close for lunch between 12:30 pm and 1:00 pm each day.
BUILDING PERMITS will be accepted 8:30 am to 4:00 pm only.
We will close for lunch between 12:30 pm and 1:00 pm each day.
Code New/ongoing open Code Violations August 18 to September 22, 2021 (3 total)
Compliance ® 2 Landscaping Maintenance/ Obstructed views (Code Sec. 78-79)
® 1 Property Maintenance (Code Sec. 18-329)

TOWN HALL e Town Hall is open 8:30 am to 4:30 pm; However, we must limit customers to 1 at a
time. You must also wear a mask inside Town Hall. Thank you for helping all of us
to stay safe and healthy.

e All meetings will continue to be offered virtually via WebEx (see Town's website:
www.palmbeachshoresfl.us for information on all meetings).

BUSINESS TAX The renewal notices for Business Tax and Certificate of Use were mailed out earlier

AND this month. If you have rental property or have any type of business activity on your

CERTIFICATE property, you are required to obtain a license through the Town and the County. The

OF USE County is asking that we provide them with the Town's information for any licenses

APPLICATIONS prior to our issuing the Town's license. We are working with the County in hopes of

closing any loopholes on both the Town's and County's requirements for dual
iicensing. We will keep you updated on any changes.




Item 6a

Wendy SartoryLnk

Palm Beach County Supervisor of Elections

2022 MUNICIPAL ELECTION
VOTE PROCESSING EQUIPMENT USE
AND ELECTIONS SERVICES AGREEMENT

This Vote Processing Equipment Use and Elections Services Agreement (hereinafter referred to
as the “Agreement”) is hereby entered into by and between the Palm Beach County Supervisor
of Elections Office (hereinafter referred to as “SOE”) and , Florida
(hereinafter referred to as “MUNICIPALITY™).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 101.34, Florida Statutes, SOE is the legal custodian of certified
vote processing equipment owned by Palm Beach County, Florida, and is hereby charged with
the responsibility for custody and maintenance of said equipment; and,

WHEREAS, MUNICIPALITY desires, or is otherwise statutorily obligated, to conduct an
election that requires the use of vote processing equipment to count ballots; and,

WHEREAS, all vote processing equipment requires specially trained and knowledgeable
individuals to program, operate and maintain said equipment; and,

WHEREAS, the Palm Beach County Board of County Commissioners has authorized SOE to
provide any necessary terms and conditions for the use of such voting equipment; and,

WHEREAS, SOE can provide the necessary personnel to program, operate and maintain said
equipment; and,

WHEREAS, MUNICIPALITY hereby acknowledges full responsibility for all applicable
requirements under the Florida Election Code and any provision of the City Charter or municipal
ordinances which may not be addressed or included in this Agreement.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and of the mutual promises, terms and
conditions stated herein, SOE and MUNICIPALITY agree as follows:

ARTICLE 1 - RECITALS

The above recitals are true and correct and incorporated herein.



2022 ELECTIONS AGREEMENT Page 2 of 7

ARTICLE 2 - AGREEMENT

SOE shall provide MUNICIPALITY such necessary vote processing equipment and election
services according to the terms and conditions stated in this Agreement, for the purposes of
conducting a Municipal Election to be held on March 8, 2022, and a Run-Off Election, if
necessary, along with the necessary vote processing equipment and election services to facilitate
any early voting sites, polling locations and polling places as may be necessary and agreed upon
by the parties.

ARTICLE 3 — OPERATION AND PROGRAMMING SERVICES

3.1 Municipal Services. For each election, MUNICIPALITY shall pay SOE for election
operations.

3.2 Vote-By-Mail Ballots. MUNICIPALITY shall pay SOE for vote-by-mail operations and
materials.

3.3 Repairs. For any election, all maintenance, repairs or other troubleshooting services for vote
processing equipment, including any tabulators, check-in devices, and other voting equipment,
will be performed exclusively by SOE and such services are included in all stated charges.
However, SOE does reserve the right to seek reimbursement from MUNICIPALITY for any
repairs or maintenance caused by any neglect or unauthorized acts by any employee or
representative of MUNICIPALITY.

ARTICLE 4 - OTHER ELECTION CHARGES

4.1 Precinct Services. For each election, MUNICIPALITY shall pay SOE for precinct
preparation and poll worker training.

4.2 Other. For each election and upon proper notice to MUNICIPALITY, MUNICIPALITY
shall pay SOE for any other election services not contemplated herein which may be needed to
conduct an orderly election.

ARTICLE 5 - TERM

For each election, the terms of this Agreement begin with ballot layout and conclude when
ballots have been processed, election results have been certified, all vote processing equipment
has been returned to the SOE’s warehouse and an audit, if applicable, has been completed. In the
event of an election contest or challenge, SOE agrees to cooperate in providing any public
records which the SOE maintains or otherwise controls.

ARTICLE 6 — APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS OF FLORIDA’S ELECTION CODE

MUNICIPALITY shall properly call the election in accordance with any Florida Statutes,
applicable charter provisions or city ordinances. MUNICIPALITY agrees that the Municipal
Clerk is responsible for the conduct of the city’s elections and for ensuring compliance with all
applicable Florida Statutes, including the Florida Election Code and any municipal charter
provisions and ordinances. Any obligations or duties not set forth in this Agreement shall be the
sole responsibility of MUNICIPALITY.



2022 ELECTIONS AGREEMENT Page 3 of 7

ARTICLE 7 - NOTICE AND ADVERTISEMENT OF ELECTIONS

7.1 Uniform Municipal Election. MUNICIPALITY shall prepare and arrange for publication of
all legal advertising required by state and federal statutes, city charter and city ordinances.
MUNICIPALITY agrees that all advertisements of elections conducted in Palm Beach County
shall be published in both English and Spanish and that MUNICIPALITY shall be responsible
for the accurate and complete translation of any such notices. SOE shall, if available, provide
samples of required advertising upon request.

7.2 Run-Off Election. In the event of a run-off election, MUNICIPALITY shall prepare and
arrange for publication of all legal advertising required by state and federal statutes, city charter
and city ordinances. MUNICIPALITY agrees that all advertisements of elections conducted in
Palm Beach County shall be published in both English and Spanish and that MUNICIPALITY
shall be responsible for the accurate and complete translation of any such notices. SOE shall, if
available, provide samples of required advertising upon request.

ARTICLE 8 — QUALIFYING OF CANDIDATES

MUNICIPALITY may provide qualifying packets to candidates. MUNICIPALITY shall accept
and process all qualifying papers and fees. For audio ballots, MUNICIPALITY shall collect
pronunciation guides from candidates at the time of qualifying and shall submit them to SOE at
the close of qualifying.

If petitions are part of qualifying process, MUNICIPALITY shall pay SOE Ten Cents ($.10) per
name, or such other amount as determined per Florida Statutes or the Florida Administrative
Code, checked to verify any signatures on qualifying petitions. SOE agrees to verify any
signatures for any qualifying petitions timely submitted by MUNICIPALITY in the order such
petitions are received.

In no event shall SOE issue any recommendations or make any legal determinations as to the
qualifications of eligibility of any candidate for municipal office.

ARTICLE 9 — PRINTING OF BALLOTS AND BALLOT SERVICES

9.1 Uniform Municipal Election.

SOE shall place an order for sufficient quantity of Election Day ballots with a third-party printer
as selected exclusively by SOE.

MUNICIPALITY shall furnish, immediately upon the conclusion of the qualifying period, all
ballot information in English, Spanish, and Creole, including the name of the candidates as they
are to appear on the ballot, the name of the Municipality, the name of the election, the title of
office or referendum title, explanation, and questions.

SOE agrees to provide the layout of the ballot(s) based on the information furnished by
MUNICIPALITY and deliver ballot layout to the approved printer. Both SOE and
MUNICIPALITY must sign off on ballot proof(s).

SOE will provide all necessary translations of ballots, in accordance with Section 203 of the
Voting Rights Act, as well as Creole translations for the ExpressVote machine MUNICIPALITY
shall be responsible for all translation costs.



2022 ELECTIONS AGREEMENT Page 4 of 7

The SOE will be responsible for ordering test ballots. Once test ballots are received from the
printer, SOE will test all vote processing equipment in accordance with the standards established
by the Florida Division of Elections and any applicable Florida Statutes. Upon receipt of the
printed ballots from the printer, SOE shall receive, securely store, and account for all ballots until
disbursed to poll workers. SOE shall also control and limit all access to un-voted ballots while in
possession of SOE.

9.2 Run-Off Election.

In the event of a run-off election, MUNICIPALITY will be responsible for providing all
information stated in 9.1. MUNICIPALITY must approve ballot content and layout prior to
printing.

MUNICIPALITY will be responsible for reimbursing SOE for any and all costs incurred.
ARTICLE 10 — POLL. WORKERS

10.1 Selection and Training of Poll Workers. SOE will hire and train all poll workers in
accordance with the Florida Election Code and other guidelines, procedures or regulations as
followed or adopted for the conduct of elections in Palm Beach County. The clerk for
MUNICIPALITY, or a representative, shall be in attendance for poll worker training sessions.
Poll workers shall undergo job specific training and complete required number of training hours
as specified by SOE poll worker department management. All necessary supplies and ballots will
be provided by SOE and stored in precinct cabinets or transported in poll worker clerk bags.

10.2 Uniform Municipal Election. MUNICIPALITY shall pay poll workers directly for their
services.

10.3 Run-Off Election. In the event of a run-off election, MUNICIPALITY shall pay poll
workers directly for their services.

ARTICLE 11 — SELECTION OF POLLING PLACES

MUNICIPALITY shall provide ADA compliant Polling Places. The MUNICIPALITY will be
responsible to pay for all costs incurred with Polling Place changes, including the mailing of
Polling Place change notices to voters.

ARTICLE 12 — SAMPLE BALLOTS

12.1 Uniform Municipal Election.

MUNICIPALITY shall review the sample ballot(s) and confirm the accuracy of the election date,
office, candidate name(s), polling locations, polling places and all other information contained
therein. At MUNICIPALITY’S option and expense, SOE shall coordinate the mailing of the
sample ballots to all registered voters in the municipality prior to the election.

12.2 Run-Off Election.

In the event of a run-off election, SOE shall not create or mail sample ballots.



2022 ELECTIONS AGREEMENT Page 5 of 7

ARTICLE 13 - TRANSPORTATION OF ELECTIONS EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES

13.1 Uniform Municipal Election.

SOE will be responsible for delivery and pick up of any vote processing equipment. Election
equipment will be delivered by SOE, or a third party representative of SOE on an agreed upon
date, up to eight (8) days prior to the election. SOE, or a third party representative of SOE, will
pick up voting equipment on an agreed upon date. SOE shall have full discretion and authority to
hire and employ any outside third parties to assist with or perform delivery and pick up of voting
equipment.

13.2 Run-Off Election.

SOE will maintain responsibility for transportation of equipment and supplies as stated in 14.1.
MUNICIPALITY shall reimburse SOE for any and all costs incurred for equipment delivery and
pickup.

13.3 MUNICIPALITY is not permitted to deliver any election equipment.
ARTICLE 14 - LOCATION AND STORAGE OF VOTING EQUIPMENT

All voting equipment shall be stored, maintained, and located in a well-protected, secure,
temperature-controlled, indoor room or facility. Once the voting equipment is delivered to a
voting site, no equipment shall be relocated without the prior written approval of SOE.

ARTICELE 15— CANVASSING OF ELECTION RESULTS

15.1 County Canvassing Board. If MUNICIPALITY is using the County Canvassing Board,
SOE shall schedule and coordinate the date on which the Canvassing Board is to assemble to
canvass the results of the election. SOE shall notice and advertise, as needed, the dates of any
canvassing board meetings. SOE shall convene the Canvassing Board to determine which voted
Vote-By-Mail ballots are to be tabulated. SOE shall provide for collection of results from each
precinct.

15.2 Municipal Canvassing Board. [f MUNICIPALITY is using its own, separate Canvassing
Board, MUNICIPALITY shall coordinate with SOE and schedule the date(s) on which
MUNICIPALITY’S Canvassing Board is to assemble to canvass the results of the election.
Supervisor of Elections will not be a member of the MUNICIPALITY’S Canvassing Board. The
Supervisor of Elections may be a substitute member. MUNICIPALITY shall notice and advertise
in both English and Spanish, as needed, the dates of any Canvassing Board meetings.
MUNICIPALITY shall convene the Canvassing Board to determine which voted ballots are to
be tabulated. MUNICIPALITY shall provide for collection of results from each precinct.

15.3 Run-Off Election. In the event of a run-off election, MUNICIPALITY shall schedule and
coordinate the date on which MUNICIPALITY S Canvassing Board is to assemble to canvass
the results of the election. If applicable, MUNICIPALITY shall coordinate for the use of SOE
facilities to conduct the Canvassing Board activities. MUNICIPALITY shall notice and advertise
in both English and Spanish, as needed, the dates of any Canvassing Board meetings.
MUNICIPALITY shall convene the Canvassing Board to determine which voted ballots are to
be tabulated. MUNICIPALITY shall provide for collection of results from each precinct.




2022 ELECTIONS AGREEMENT Page 6 of 7

ARTICLE 16 — AUDITS

MUNICIPALITY agrees to pay SOE for any additional costs as may be necessary, including
overtime expenses, for conducting an audit, if necessary.

ARTICLE 17 - POST-ELECTION RECORDS RETENTION

SOE shall process affirmation forms and sort, inventory, and pack all election materials for
pickup by SOE for retention and disposition. SOE shall store or cause to be stored all necessary
election records and ballots until expiration of retention period as prescribed by applicable
Florida Statutes and Rules. The MUNICIPAILITY is responsible for maintaining candidate
qualifying documents and certified results in accordance with Florida Law.

ARTICLE 18 — VOTER HISTORY

MUNICIPALITY and SOE will make mutually acceptable arrangements for recording and
maintaining voter history. MUNICIPALITY is responsible for determining whether voters are
eligible electors, pursuant to municipal charters and ordinances.

ARTICLE 19—~ OTHER NECESSARY COSTS

Any additional costs or fees that may be incurred by SOE in compliance with the Florida
Election Code and as a direct result of a municipal election, that are not specified in this
Agreement, shall be paid for by MUNICIPALITY at rates and fees as established by SOE.
Examples of such additional costs or reimbursements include, but are not limited to, the
following:

A. Recounts. Any expenditure for conducting a recount, including any overtime expenses
for reprogramming voting equipment, and other expenses as may be necessary to conduct a
recount; and,

B. Attorneys’ Fees and Costs. Actual attorneys’ fees and costs incurred by SOE for research
or representation on any election-related matter shall be invoiced by SOE for reimbursement by
MUNICIPALITY.

ARTICLE 20 — HOLD HARMLESS COVENANT

MUNICIPALITY shall at all times hereafter indemnify, hold harmless and, at SOE’s option,
defend or pay for an attorney selected by SOE to defend SOE, its officers, agents and employees
against any and all claims, damages, injuries, losses, liabilities and expenditures of any kind,
including attorneys’ fees. court costs and expenses arising out of or resulting from any or all acts
of omission or commission of or by the MUNICIPALITY, its officers, agents or employees with
respect to any election conducted pursuant to this Agreement. MUNICIPALITY also agrees to
indemnify SOE against any administrative challenges, civil suits or other legal challenges or
appeals that may arise, including all attorneys’ fees and costs, from the contest of election results
or the validation of any candidate qualifications.

The foregoing indemnification shall not constitute a waiver of sovereign immunity beyond the
limits set forth at Sec. 768.28, Florida Statutes. In no case shall such limits for SOE or
MUNICIPALITY extend beyond $200,000 for any one person or beyond $300,000 for any
judgment which, when totaled with all other judgments, arises out of the same incident or



2022 ELECTIONS AGREEMENT Page 7 of 7

occurrence. Furthermore, nothing herein shall be construed as consent by SOE, as a state agency
or subdivision of the State of Florida, to be sued by third-parties in any matter arising out of any
contract.

These provisions shall not be construed to constitute agreement by either party to indemnify the
other for such others’ negligent, willful or intentional acts or omissions.

ARTICLE 21 — ENTIRETY AND AMENDMENTS

The Agreement embodies this entire agreement between SOE and MUNICIPALITY and
supersedes all prior agreements and understandings relating to the conduct of elections. No
modification, amendment or alteration to this Agreement shall be effective of binding unless
submitted in writing and executed by the duly authorized representatives of both SOE and
MUNICIPALITY.

ARTICLE 22 - EFFECTIVE DATE

The effective date of this Agreement shall be the latest date of execution by duly authorized
representatives of SOE and MUNICIPALITY as shown on the signature page hereto.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we, the undersigned, do hereby state that we have the authority to
bind and obligate as promised herein, SOE and MUNICIPALITY for purposes of executing this
agreement on the dates set forth below.

Signature

Wendy Sartory Link

Signature

Name (Printed or Typed)

Palm Beach County Supervisor of Elections

Name (Printed or Typed)

Title

Title

Date

Witness Signature

Date

Witness Signature

Witness Name (Printed or Typed)

Witness Name (Printed or Typed)



Giariopy "0,
e

A

7
FIRE DEPARTMENT ITEM 6b
THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into on this day of , 2021 by and

between the Town of Palm Beach Shores (TOWN) and Keehn Emergency Medical Services,
Incorporated (Dr. Keehn, who may also be referred to as the “Contractor”) whose address is
6713 Conch Court, Boynton Beach, Florida 33437. The Town and Dr. Keehn, in consideration

of the mutual covenants hereinafter set forth, agree as follows:

ARTICLE 1: MEDICAL DIRECTOR:

1.1 Dr. Keehn is the sole proprietor of Keehn Emergency Medical Services, Inc. Dr. Keehn,
doing business as Keehn Emergency Medical Services, Inc., shall act as Medical Director

for the Town.

ARTICLE 2: SERVICES

Keehn Emergency Medical Services through Dr. Keehn and his assigns shall provide services as
an independent contractor as specified or indicated in Florida Statutes Chapter 401, Florida
Administrative Code 64J-1.004, and provide herein. Those services shall include, but not limited

to the following:

2.1 Dr. Keehn shall be the sole Medical Director of Emergency Medical Services for the
Town. The Medical Director may designate another qualified medical doctor (as per Florida
Statutes) to serve as acting Medical Director in periods of his absence. The Medical Director

shall notify the Town in writing a minimum of seven (7) days in advance of such absences.



QEACH o
é “'o

qf: 9

FIRE DEPARTMENT

2.2 Dr. Keehn shall be directly responsible to the Town’s Fire Chief. Administrative control
of the Town’s Emergency Medical Services will remain vested in the Fire Chief. Dr. Keehn
shall report directly to the Town’s Fire Chief on all matters pertaining to the Town’s Emergency

Medical Services.

2.3 Dr. Keehn or his designee will be available 24 hours a day by telecommunications and

provide a 24-hour contact number.

2.4 Dr. Kechn shall comply with all State, County, and Department of Health regulations
regarding emergency medical direction, advanced life support, basic life support, and emergency

medical services.

2.5 Dr Keehn solely maintains the right to set all standards and protocols regarding patient
care including but not limited to determination of an employee’s eligibility to perform patient

care under the direction of the Medical Director.

2.6 Dr. Keehn shall confer with the Medical Directors of Riviera Beach Fire Rescue and
West Palm Beach Fire Department to assure that the protocols and standing orders of the
respective Emergency Medical Services systems present no conflict regarding the continuity of

patient care or interoperability of lifesaving equipment, practices and procedures.

2.7 Dr. Keehn shall oversee and provide medical direction for the Paramedics, Emergency

Medical Technicians, and Ocean Rescue lifeguards working for the Town.



<Gy '0,
B ) I

FIRE DEPARTMENT

2.8 Dr. Keeh shall develop and review standing orders and protocols. The Medical Director
is responsible for the correctness of any standing orders that he authorizes for the use by the

Town’s Paramedics, Emergency Medical Technicians, and Ocean Rescue lifeguards.

2.9  Dr. Keehn shall confer with the Medical Directors of Riviera Beach Fire Rescue and
West Palm Beach Fire Department to review transport policies (including trauma) and discuss
any recommended changes for such policies to conform to applicable medical standards for

triage.

2.10  Dr. Keehn shall oversee and approve a continuing medical education program for
Paramedics, Emergency Medical Technicians, and Ocean Rescue lifeguards under his

supervision.

2.11  Dr. Keehn shall oversee and approve a medical quality improvement program for
emergency medical services provided by the Town. The program shall include, but not be
limited to a timely review of patient care reports, direct skill observation, and comparison of
performance standards for drugs, equipment, system protocols, and procedures. Dr. Keehn shall
share data from his program with the Medical Director of Riviera Beach Fire Rescue, the

primary emergency medical transport agency for the Town.

2.12 Dr. Keehn shall conduct direct field observation by participating as a crewmember on a
suppression-based Emergency Medical Services vehicle a minimum of four (4) hours per

quarter, for a total of 16 hours per year.



FIRE DEPARTMENT

2.13  Dr. Keeh  shall review and approve security procedures for medications, fluids and

controlled substarnces maintained by the Town.
ARTICLE 3: CONTRACT TIME

3.1 The term o1 this agreement shall be from October 1, 2021 to September 30, 2022

3.2 This agreement may be terminated immediately for breach of any covenants contained
herein.
3.3 Except 2s provided in section 3.2, either party may terminate this agreement for any

reason upon nroviding 30 days notice to the other party.

3.4 Allnotices hereunder shall be in writing and delivered in person, by telecopy or by

certified mai! to the following:

Keehn Emergency Medical Services, Inc. Fire Chief
Dr. Steven Keehn, Medical Director Town of Palm Beach Shores, Florida
67135 Concn Court 247 Edwards Lane

Boynton Beach, Florida 33437. Palm Beach Shores, Florida 33404



X

FIRE DEPARTMENT

ARTICLE 4: CONTRACT PRICE

4.1 The Town shall pay Keehn Emergency Medical Services, Incorporated for performance
of work by the 1 dical Director in accordance with this agreement in the amount of $18,000

annually.

4.2 The Town shall provide clerical, administrative material and any necessary support to

allow the Medicz! Director to carry out his duties as outlined in this agreement.

/

ARTICLE 5: PAAYMENT PROCEDURES

-

5.1 The Town shall disburse payments of $ 1,500.00 per month to Keehn Emergency

Medical Services. Tncorporated. All Payments are due by the 15" of each month.
ARTICLE 6: MEDICAL DIRECTOR’S REPRESENTATIONS

In order to induce the Town to enter into the following agreement, the Medical Director makes
the following rezresentations:

6.1 The M 11 Director has familiarized himself with the nature and extent of the work,

‘ny

locality, and witl local conditions, State and local laws and ordinances, rules, policies, and

regulations that in any manner affect cost, progress or performance of work.
6.2 The Medical Director is properly licensed in the state of Florida

6.5 The Medical Director is certified in Advanced Cardiac Life Support and is Board

Certified in Eme-oency Medicine. (ABEM, BCEM, AOBEM).



(o)
R
Y,

FIRE DEPARTMENT

6.4 The Med al Director maintains official privilege and aftiliation with at least one hospital

serving Palm Resch County.
ARTICLE 7: ENTIRETY OF AGREEMENT

This agreemern represents the entire written understanding between the parties. This Agreement
may be modifizd crd amended only by written instrument executed by the parties hereto. To the
extent allowed b law, the venue for any action arising from this Agreement shall be in Palm

Beach County. Florida.
ARTICLE §8; WTSCELLANEOUS

8.1 No assionraents by a party hereto of any rights under or interests in this agreement will be
binding on another party hereto without the written consent of the party sought to be bound and
any such assignment shall be void and of no effect. This includes, but without limitation, to
monies that may become due and monies that are due may not be assigned without such consent
(except to the extent that the effect of this restriction may be limited by law), and unless
specifically stated to the contrary in any written consent to an assignment, no assignment will

release or discharge the assignor from duty or responsibility under the Contract Documents.

82  Tothe 1l est extent permitted by law, Keehn Emergency Medical Services, Incorporated
shall indermnit by insurance or otherwise hold harmless and defend (provide and pay for legal

defense) the 1 own. and each of their officers, agents, and employees from and against all claims,
damages. losses. expenses and other costs, and attorney’s fees on appeal arising directly out of or

resulting from o i1 connection with the performance of the work, both on and off the job,



% MEDICAL DIRECTOR CONTRACT

FIRE DEPARTMENT

provided then in Hf he Toregoing is attributed to personal injury, bodily injury, sickness, disease
or death, or to in'1i7v to or destruction of tangible property, or caused by any act or omission of
the Medical Dircctor or indemnification against anyone directly or indirectly employed by Keehn
Emergency Mea cal Services, Incorporated. Nothing in this provision shall be constructed as
consent by the parties to be sued, nor as a waiver of the Town’s sovereign immunity beyond the

limits provided ‘or in Section 768.28, Florida Statutes.

83 The T« ~d the Medical Director each binds itself, any partners, successors, assigns
and legal rezrescnictives to the other party hereto, partners, successors, assigns and legal

representatives i respect to all covenants, agreements and obligations contained herein.

8.4 Keehn o roency Medical Services, Incorporated shall provide Medical Professional
Liability 1 ¢ in the amount of one million dollars per occurrence and three million dollars

per annual aggregate. for the Medical Director’s service pursuant to this Agreement and shall

provide documentation to the Town.

ARTICLE 9: AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS

The Town’s neriormance and obligation to pay under this agreement is contingent upon an
annual appre tion for its purpose by the Mayor and Commission of the Town of Palm Beach

Shores.



FIRE DEPARTMENT

ARTICLE 10: PECORD KEEPING

All recoras rciacny o this Agreement shall be kept for three years after the termination of this
Agreement and (22hn Emergency Medical Services, Incorporated shall allow access to its
records during normal business hours and upon reasonable advance requests of the Town, its

employees anc agents.



FIRE DEPARTMENT

OFFICE OF Tt " INSPECTOR GENERAL:  Pursuant to Article XII of the Palm Beach

County Charter 112 Office of the Inspector General has jurisdiction to investigate municipal
matters, review and audit municipal contracts and other transactions, and make reports and
recommendations to municipal governing bodies based on such audits, reviews or investigations.
All parties doing business with the Town shall fully cooperate with the inspector general in the
exercise of the inspector general’s functions, authority and power. The inspector general has the

power to take sworn statements, require the production of records and to audit, monitor,

investigate 2 spect the activities of the Town, as well as contractors and lobbyists of the
Town in order 1o detect, deter, prevent and eradicate fraud, waste, mismanagement, misconduct
and abuses.

PUBLIC 2O 0S: In accordance with Sec. 119.0701, Florida Statutes, the Contractor must

keep and maintain this Agreement and any other records associated therewith and that are
associated w:th the performance of the services contemplated herein. Upon request from the
Town’s cusiodian of public records, the Contractor must provide the Town with copies of
requested recorcs. or allow such records to be inspected or copied, within a reasonable time in
accordance vith access and cost requirements of Chapter 119, Florida Statutes. A Contractor

who fails to provide the public records to the Town, or fails to make them available for

Inspection o co o ng. within a reasonable time may be subject to attorney’s fees and costs
pursuant 1o Sec. [19.0701, Florida Statutes, and other penalties under Sec. 119.10, Florida
Statutes. Further. the Contractor shall ensure that any exempt or confidential records associated

with this Agresment or associated with the provision of services contemplated herein are not



FIRE DEPARTMENT

disclosea excp s cuthorized by law for the duration of the Agreement Term, including
exiensions. 20 1owing completion of the Agreement if the Contractor does not transfer the
records to the Town. Finally, upon completion of the Agreement, the Contractor shall transfer,
atno cost to the own, all public records in possession of the Contractor, or keep and maintain

public records required by the Town. If the Contractor transfers all public records to the Town
upon completion of the Agreement, the Contractor shall destroy any duplicate public records that
are exempt or contidential and exempt from public records disclosure requirements. [f the
Contractor keeps and maintains public records upon completion of the Agreement, the
Contractor shall meet all applicable requirements for retaining public records. Records that are
stored electronically must be provided to the Town, upon request from the Town’s custodian of

public recoras. in a format that is compatible with the Town’s information technology systems.

IWTHE CONTRACTOR HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE APPLICATION OF
CHAPTIR 119 "LORIDA STATUTES, TO THE CONTRACTOR’S DUTY TO
PROVIDE "UEBLIC RECORDS RELATING TO THIS CONTRACT, PLEASE
CONTACT THE TOWN CLERK, RECORDS CUSTODIAN FOR THE TOWN, AT (561)

844-3457, O AT ebrowning@pbstownhall.org, OR AT 247 EDWARDS LANE, PALM

BEACH SHORES, FLORIDA 33404.



X

FIRE DEPARTMENT

R -EMENT WITH THE TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES

TOWN Or Facvi BEACH SHORES MEDICAL DIRECTOR

BY: BY:

MAYOR STEVEN KEEHN

ATTEST:

(SEAL)

BY:

TOWN CLERK

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL SUFFICIENCY

BY:

TOWN ATTORNEY

APPROVLED AS TO TERMS AND CONDITIONS

BY:

DATE: 4 FINANCE DEPT INITIALS:



wod'sqellepua|ed @ a3ejdwa]

o€ 6¢C 8¢
ePpI[oYy >OQ
wEZm\mﬂv_mmFm CHINRSHURL SUNIIIA
Joyge Aeq WOISSTWWO0))
LC 9¢C S¢C 144 €¢ (A4 L
0¢ 61 8l Ll A Gl vl
ADQ SUDISLOA doysyrop
UOISSITUIO))
gl ¢l Ll oL 6 8 L
2 S 14 € c l
Abpinjpg Aopiig Aopsiny] | Abpsaupapm | Apbpsan} Abpuow Apbpung

1Z0Z J9QUWISAON

eg way|




wod'sqejlepualed @ 21ejdwa |

SUnNIIN
UOISSIWWIO0))
L€ (0} 6C 8¢ LT 9c
soWIsUYD
Aeprjoy seunsLy)
G¢e ve A [AA LC 0C 61
doygsyaop
UOISSIUWWIO))
3l Ll 91 Gl 14} el Gl
L] oL 6 8 L 9 g
14 € e l
Abpinjpsg Aopii4 Abpsiny] | Abpsaupam Apbpsan}] Abpuow Appung

1Z0Z 19quiad3Q




	Agenda September 27 2021 Reg Meeting
	Item 3a_August 23 2021 Mnutees
	Item 3b_Sept 13 2021 First Budget Hearing Minutes
	Item 3c_September 13 2021 Special Commission Meeting Minutes
	Item 3d_SP Event 0-9-1 Triathlon
	Item 3e_SP Event 0-9-2 Sailfish Marina Costume Party
	Item 3f_SP Event 0-9-3 Sailfish Marina Fishing Tournament
	Item 3g_SP Event 0-9-4 Sailfish Marina Wedding
	Item 4a_Financial Report
	Item 4b1_PBSO Report
	Item 4b2_ Fire Dept report
	Item 4b3_Public Work Report
	Item 4b4 Clerks Report
	Item 6a_2022 Municipal Election Agreement with SOE
	Item 6b_Medical Director Contract
	Item 8a_November and December 2021 Calendars

